COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1 Call to Order

2 Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public

to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or
make decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will
customarily refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is
allocated (5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject.
Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters
within the jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board
President, please state your name and comments.

Approval of the minutes of:

March 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Action
Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS:

1

Approval of Financial Statements for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2023

a. Audit Report by Horton, McNulty and Saeteurn, LLP Action
Consider Authorizing the Purchase of a Vac Trailer
Rolling Stock Asset Action
Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution
No. 2024-01 Amending the Plant Capacity Charge Action

Review and Adoption of the Preliminary O&M Budget for

Fiscal Year 2024-25

a. Review and Adoption of Preliminary O&M Budget (Action)
b. Set Public Hearing (Action)



5 Authorize Providing Notice Pursuant to Proposition 218 for Rate
Increases and Set Public Hearing for June 19, 2024 for Board
to Consider Rate Increases for Water Rates, Pump Surcharge
Fees, and Water Availability Charge and Consider Any
Protests Submitted (Action)

OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)
Property: Supplemental Water
Agency Negotiation: Chris Muehlbacher
Negotiating Parties: David Coxey
Under Negotiation: Sale of water for 2024/2025 Water Year Action

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondance Information

2 Director’s Report Information

3 Manager's Report Information

4 Committee Reports Information
Finance Committee — April 10t

5 Announcements

6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
May 15, 2024 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider.”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




ﬁlministration

1. Joint Use Agreement

2. JPIA Risk Transfer Grant

3. Audit

4. Shop Building Permit

Draft provided to Cal Fire for reivew.

Awarded $10k for a walk-behind pavement saw cutter.

Presented at April's meeting.

Staff reviewing the draft plan for the path of travel.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Qrdinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Future Meeting: TBD
Capital Improvement Program Review and Prioritaztion
Options for AC Pipe
Table Il - non-growth items

Future Meeting: Apr-May
Employee Request for 9/80work schedule

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD
Carr Fire Funds reallocation
Capital Budget

Future Meeting: TBD

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned

2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1

sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 5 Total Done 28 of 90
Flushing Conducting dead-end flushing.

Customer Service Line ID

Tank Maintenance Program

Lead & Copper Testing

Operators are tasked with inventory of customer material by
October 2024

This past month 26

Total Done 336 of 575

C2 Tank - completed

Scheduled for summer 2024. Testing is late. Coordination issues
with SWRCB during their staff change.

Will be providing information in the Consumer Confidence Report
regarding the delayed testing.




March 20, 2024

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: Vice President Hopson, Director Oliver, Director Woodstrom and Director

Whitehead

Absent: President Richison
Others Present: Lori Mathiesen, Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1.
2.

Call to Order: Vice President Hopson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Public Comment Period: Vice President Hopson opened the public comment period.
No comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

Approval of the February 21, 2024 minutes: Director Whitehead moved to approve the
minutes. Director Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Woodstrom moved to pay the
bills. Director Oliver seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the non-routine payments
included the progress payment to Horton, McNulty and Saeturn for the pending audit.
The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue year to
date was $840,035 versus expenses of $868,326. He mentioned that the State Water
Resource Control Board fees were higher than budget due to the District not qualifying
for the disadvantage community rate.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Capital revenue was $197,653 versus expenses of
$236,471. He stated that 58515 is the new capital improvement account number for
the shop building improvements.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,219,860. He stated that the capital
improvement reserve increased due to taxes.

NEW BUSINESS

Vice President Hopson moved Item 5 to the beginning of the meeting.

5

Centerville Education Foundation (CEF) Update from Lori Mathiesen: Mrs. Lori
Mathiesen stated that it has been nice representing the District on the Centerville
Education Foundation (CEF) Committee and thanked the District for their support with
the newsletter. She stated that there are currently three to four people on the
committee; however, they would welcome new volunteers. She asked if something
could be placed in the newsletter asking for volunteers.




Mrs. Mathiesen stated that the fundraising dinner was a success and that they raised
over $25,000. The CEF recently helped Grant School with some IT security issues and
purchased the junior high class a Promethean Board. They are interactive boards for
the classroom. She stated that the CEF also awards scholarships at the end of the
school year.

She encouraged the Board members to attend next year’s fundraiser which will be held
on February 8.  She also reminded everyone that their meetings are the first
Wednesday of the month at 6 pm in the library at Grant School.

Consider Authorizing an Application for a Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Energy
Efficiency Grant Application for an AMI Meter Reading System: Mr. Muehlbacher stated
that Reclamation is accepting applications for the Water & Energy Grant. The deadline
to submit the application is October 30, 2024. The grant provides a 50/50 cost share
funding for projects that conserve and use water more efficiently.

He stated that AMI technology is estimated to conserve approximately 31 acre-feet by
early leak detection.

" He mentioned that the Resource and Planning Committee concurs with his
recommendation to submit an application for the grant, then use the FEMA money once
released to cover the remaining balance for the AMI Meter Reading System.

Director Whitehead stated that if the District was awarded the grant, they would not
have to use the money if we chose not to purchase the AMI system. Director
Woodstrom stated that he would not apply for something that he did not fully intend to
use. He stated that he would rather have a good understanding of the capital needs of
the district prior to looking into an AMI system. Director Oliver agreed with Director
Woodstrom. He asked if there was something else the District could use the grant
money for. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that it was for conservation only.

Director Whitehead moved to apply for the grant. Vice President Hopson seconded.
The vote was split. Motion denied.

Setting a Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-01 Amending the
Plant Capacity Charge: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that this is an action item to set the
public hearing for the increased capacity charge based on Table III. He mentioned that
Brent Bryer is optimistic that Westridge will be moving along soon.

Director Whitehead moved to set the public hearing for April 17, 2024. Director
Woodstrom seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Consider a COLA to be included in the O&M Budget for FY 2023-24 for Budgeting
Purposes: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that consistent with the COLA Policy, the Finance
Committee has approved the calculations for the COLA and it is their recommendation
that the Board approve the COLA for budgeting purposes. The 2024 COLA is 4.22%.

Director Woodstrom moved to include a COLA of 4.22% for budgeting purposes.
Director Whitehead seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.



Consider Authorizing a Bond Call Payment for the Texas Springs Assessment District
2001-1:  Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Finance Committee has reviewed the
recommended bond call from NBS. The Texas Springs Water Project has a surplus of
approximately $20,000 and the suggested bond call is $19k.

Director Woodstrom moved to approve the bond call payment for the Texas Springs
Assessment in the amount of $19,000. Director Oliver seconded. The vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that Mead
and Hunt continues to make progress with the preliminary design. He stated that the
70% design submittal is expected later this week.

2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there is one project
that is still under review by CalOES. Once that is complete, it will go to FEMA for their
review.

CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8): Sale of water for 2024/2025
Water Year: Vice President Hopson stated that the Board went into closed session at
8:02 pm and returned at 8:24 pm. There was no reportable action taken.

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Correspondence: None.

2. Director’s Report: None

81 Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the District was awarded the JPIA Risk
Transfer Grant for $10,000. Field staff will use the money to purchase a walk behind
concrete saw.

The state controllers report was finalized today. The MD&A should be done soon, they
are anticipating having the report ready by the April meeting. He is planning on
scheduling a finance meeting soon.

Field staff has been making progress with the lead and copper mandated report of the
customers’ service lines.

He stated that the District did not perform lead and copper testing in 2023, so it will
take place this summer. He explained that ten homes are chosen to test their water.
The testing update will be noted in the Consumer Confidence Report.

4, Committee Reports: Director Whitehead stated that the Resource and Planning
Committee met to discuss the AMI system and the possible grant.

Director Woodstrom stated that the Finance Committee also met to begin the budgeting
process, as well as review Texas Springs Assessment.

5. Announcements: The next regular Board Meeting will be held April 17, 2024.

6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:24 pm.

(%)



FINANCE COMMITTEE
April 10, 2024 DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present:  Director Woodstrom and Director Oliver
Absent: None
Others Present: Dan Peters and Chris Muehlbacher

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

1 Open Session — No comments were received.

2 Review and Discussion of the Vac Trailer Rolling Stock Asset
Dan Peters discussed the benefits and need for the vac trailer with the Committee. It is the Committee’s
recommendation that the Board consider the purchase of a vac trailer.

3 Review and Discussion of the Preliminary O&M Budget for FY 2024-25
The Committee reviewed and discussed the Preliminary OM Budget with staff and provided direction
for the rate adjustments. The Committee concurs with the recommendation for Board adoption.

4 Adjournment



¢ jo | abey

%000} 00°005'2 00°005'2 %0°001 00°005'zZ 00°005'
%0001 00'005'Z 000052 %0001 00°00S'Z 00°005'Z
%¥0'EG1L 00'5¥8'8L 1G'6£8'82 %00 00’ 000
%L261 00'SY 198 %00 00's 00°0
%9851 00°008'8) ¥8°0£8'82 %00 000 000
%€8°06 00'009 00°6¥S %00 000 000
%€E8°06 00°009 00°'S¥S %00 000 000
%00 000 000 %00 000 00°0
%216 00°008'v6- 99'19°26- %L0°L8 00°008 - vE9LL Y-
%9526 00°00%'2¥ S/ EPT'9r %80°/8 0000¢°7 16°680°C
%.9°/6 00°009°L€ 66°298°0¢ %81L°/8 00°009°L L6'P6E"L
%G1 86 00°008°GL 26°£05°G1 %bH 98 00008 25°169
%E8'66 00°009'228 GLOvL'9/8 %G¢26 00°00.°69 +5°068°29
%Z6'601 00°006'¢ 08'982't %G1'9Z1 00002 68°25¢
%L9°1L0L 00°009'¢ 00'859'¢ %E9 V0L 00°00% 05'8LY
%19°201 00°006'Z} £r'188'¢cl %9G°9G 00°000'L 65595
%6201 00°006'6 ST L¥L'0L %EY'E0L 00°00L°L GLIELL
%828 00°00% 6L°16¢ %00 000 000
%Z9°Z61 00°00¢'9 9Z'GEL'T) %90°vrE 00°00¢ 112801
%G9°26 00°00L'vEY zeLiv'vey %16°88 00°009°LZ 6.'€02'61
%ZE 001 00°'006'S0t 06'80Z' 20t %1€°00L 00°00L°G¥ $8'6£T G
1ebpng jo o, 1ebpng arA bZ 1l - €2, Inp 196png jo ¥, 1ebpng vz Jepy
¥20cC ydtepy

zzi-xel Apadoud [essuan - 001y 8101
L-L00Z QVMSL 994 UIWPY 3D - 08P
ZZy-xel Auadoud |eiauan - 0oLy
LSIAUALNI - 000€Y le10L
Jsauajuj JBYIO - Z00EY
4IvV1 - L00EY
1S3YILNI - 000EY
SYILIW - NOILVTIVLSNI IDAYTS - 0002 1e)0L
sabieyn uonosuuos - 00LZY
SYILIN - NOILVTIVLSNI IDIANYTS - 00021
SANN4 IAHISIY - 009L¥ 18304
SpuUn-{ aAI8sdy Jajsuelj - 0SZ9S
894 uonez|jiqe}s a3ey - 008LY
894 Jue|d Jusuneal] 191eM - 00LLY
abeyains uondwinsuo) - o9y
SANN4 IAYISIY - 009L%
STTVS YIALYM - 0001 1301
(dwo? samod)|-y suoz dwnd - 055LY
(o1ey Bseq) |-y suoz dwnd - 00S1P
(dwog samod) v suoz dwnd - ospLp
(a1ey oseq) y suoz duind - 0opLy
jsuo)n QEm._.-mm_mm 19]BAA - Q0 LY
saad aje - 0LZLb
ajey uondwnsuos - 00ZLv
ajey aseq - 00LLY
SIATVS YIALYM - 0001y

awooau|

asuadx3g/ewoou| AteuipiQ

aouewloyad j9bpng sso g jjold
Jo11SIg S821AI8S AJUNWIWOY B[[IAI9}UDY)

siseg |en1ooy
ve/LLiv0
Nd Lvv



¥ Jo Z abed

%LCv8 00°0LE‘Z0L ¥P L9€°06 %t6'LL 000666 c098.'L "H141SI1d ® NOISSINSNVHL - 0002S 1eloL
%LEC6 00°006'¢ 00°009°¢ %0°0 000 000 Bunsa) uonuarsid moyyoeg - 05825
%CL'8EL 007001 cLsel %00 000 000 suedoud 10jesauag suibbiqg - 00425
%S9'6¢| 00700y GLV.G'S %LT LY 00°00¢ 08ty 1-v auoz duwingd saiiin - 009z
%L2EL 00°006°81 L1°080°'Ge %8€°G91 007001} GL'618°L v auoz dwind saniinn - 0052
%99'¥8 007008t €0°2es’t %G'G8 00°00C 00°LLL uonejs dwind MalAIamo] 198|3 - 05¥ZS
%ty Ly 00°00S'v 99'v98°L %Ly LE 00005 €e’L8) uonelg duing umoRIN “10313 - SZheS
%€9°02¢ 000L8 £0°282°1L %60'956 00°06 81098 Jue|d jelsuag - sanliun - 0042S
%c00LL 00700991 €928l %66°L22 00°008°L G1'GBB'E asuadx3 % saiddng BunesadQ - 00Zzs
%Y. 66 00°002°L €6°961°L %00 000 000 Sueusjulely pue seday - Ly BUOZ - 0pLZS
%L, C6 00°002°L LTELLL %00 000 000 adueusjulely pue Jjeday - y 8UOZ - 0£12S
%L16°8S 00°000'¥S go'Lezioe %89°'G 00°000'9 LG 0be ‘Julel @ Jreday |esauly - 00125

‘gId1S1d ® NOISSINSNVYL - 00025
%69°66 00°056 vl PSL0S Vil %4668 00°0LE'LL 8922.'6 S1S0J H31VM - 000LS IB1I0L
%99'6¢ 00°00% 29'8G1L %00 000 000 HNSMeT 307 NNIM - SZELS
%€L'86 00°000'% £E6Y6'E %0°0 000 000 $994 Jybry 4o3eM - LLELS
%99°'G¢ 0008 €8'/1L %00 000l 000 sabieyd and Ayuu) neaing - 91¢Lg
%80°ZEL 00°00L°L 6269101 %LS 1LY 00°002°tL 0186y 994 uonelo)say - GLELS
%S0°CL 00°000'0L 95v0Z'L %00 000 000 %8313 Jea|) - Juaunsnipy N8 O - 0LELS
%6108 00°006°2E L67L8E'9C %070 00°009°L 000 39319 Jea|) - uojjens|ulupy - GOELS
%811 00°002'6. L9'v26'06 %00 00°0089 000 y8a1) Je3|] - Juiey ®'1ado - 00ELS
%E60L 00°00.°0L €8'769°L1L %Sy°L8C 00°00L°L 8G¥8L'Y abieys sojepm MeY - 001 LS

S1SOJ U3LVM - 0001LS
asuadxg

%68 001 00045206 Z6'829'0L6 %€L L6 00°0£5°2L L0'V65'0L 4oid sso19
%68°00L 00°045'206 26829016 %EEL6 00°0€5°¢L L0¥6G°0L awoay| jejoL
%6098 00°520°¢ 9c'1v09°2 %E6 L 00'Gce RN 74 INNIATY "HIdO YIHLO - 000S¥ |BIOL
%0001 000 00°0S %00 00°0 000 ulwpy - 8AJ9g |IIM - SS65Y
%18°¢8 00°526°C 0S'LSr'T %rS VL 00°Gee gzive Bunsa] uonuansid moyoeg - 0586k
%9.2°201L 00°00} 9/4°¢c0l %0001 000 T SNUBASY "OSIIN - 00VSY

ANNIAIY "YIdO YIHLO - 000SY

19Bpng jo v, 19bpng aLA ¥Z Jel - €2, Inp 19b6png jo ¥, 1ebpng ¥z Jely
LATAREL
9duew.oliad uwm_usm $S07 @ Jjoid siseq |eniooy

i 241537 4]
JoLysIQ Sed1AI9g AjlUNWWoy ajjIAIsue) Wd Lpip



P jJo ¢ abed

%P9 ZLL 00°0.6'€S1 6L°0EV'ELL %80°69 00°09v'92 €L'6.2'8L
%29CLL 00700082 Ty vES'Le %20°052Z 00°000'} 1270052
%60°ZL 00°00¢' 00°00L'€ %0'G.L 00°00% 00°00€
%88'891 00°009'¢ 11'610'9 %28°201 00°00% 1Ty
%98°2€) 00°00t'v L 97 LEL'6L %61 6. 00°009'L v0°L9Z°L
%188 00°00g°L Shrer'g %Ll bLL 00°006 00°000'L
%S 16 00°058 6561 %0°Z€ 00°0S 00'91
%0°0 00°02Z 00°0 %00 000} 000
%E6'8Z1 00°00£'9 €5'22L'8 %9129 00°00. 60°GEY
%L8'EPL 00°05¥ Ly Lb9 %2G'S0) 00°0§ 91°28
%2 0} 00°0S¥ 88'G8S %0°0 00°0S 000
%S0 LL 00°000°02 00°0L¥'SL %ZE VL 00°000°'Z1 00°6£9'2)
%20°¥9 00°00%"LL 08°.62°'L %0°0 00°00Z°} 00°0
%8G'6E L 00°009'¢ GLp20's %00 00°00% 00°0
%62 00°002 85°9 %00 00°001 00°0
%G9'601 00°00¥'¢ v6°L2.L'E 000
%81 'S0 00°00%°L 6V TLY'L %0°0 00°0 000
%S Ty 00°009'y 16°9G6°L %066~ 00°000°} 00°056-
%2y 0LE 00°000'% 65°9L¥'ZL %00 000 000
%L0'¥9 00°001'8 09't81'S %68°¢ 00°006 00°G¢g
%L 1'60} 00°009'9 90°102'L %8V 28 00°00. 9€°LLS
%8261 00°000'62 99°0z¢'L€ %00 00°0 000
%80°95 00°000°G1L €O LIPS %95 e 00°009°L 26°25S
%9'89 00°00L'8 88'965'G %by 19 00°006 76°255
%LE LY 00°006'9 6/¥58'C %00 00°00. 000
3ebpng jo %, 19bpng aiA ¥z 1el - €2, Inf 1abpng yo ¢, jobpng bz ley
¥20C Yyasep

JALLVYLSININGY - 00096 1B10L

sosuaoln g uonduasqng - 006HS
uonesusdwo) s10323.1a - 058FS
WY - Buipling 22140 - 00845
(llewss) Juswidinb3 82140 - 05215
abejsod - 00.LvS

S99 JUBYIIB - 089YS

sabieyn yueq - §29v5

saiddng 99140 - 0S9VS

S|es|\ uononssuo) - 0E9¥S

S|esIN - SZOPS

}INsuoY g HpNy-HunuUNo29Y - 009PS
Aswiony ‘1sig-jebea - 05SHS
Jesuibu3z 1o1s1Q - Bupeauibug - 0SS
Snoaue|sdsIN - 00¥PS

024V - SLEPS

uoiuboaay ashojdwy - GZEVs
Bujujea] @ |9AeRI] - 00EYS

$8394 4OUMS - 0S2PS

9210 1914813 - suoydsja] - 00Z¥S
92140 J213sIg-s3niN - 0SLvs
11s1q - ddueinsu| Aiger - 00LbS

JAILVYULSININGY - 000VS
ININDIND3 - 000€S [B3OL

suljosen - 00Z€S
Jutep g sueday uswdinby - 0oLES

1N3INdIND3 - 000€S

aouewIoIad }9bpng sso 3 J1j0ud
JoLISIg S@21AI9S AJlUunWwiwo) af[IAIRURD

siseg [eniooy

ve/LLvo
Wd L¥v



¥ Jo v abed

%L0'G8 00°0968¢- Z8'vvl'ce- %8085 00°0€5°9Z- Z9'80V'G -
%/L0°G8 00°096'g¢- Z8' L ce- %808G 00°0€5'9Z- 29'80V'S L~
%z 001 00°0€S' L 76 VL€LLEVB %2Z8'98 00°090'66 69°200'98
%ELO) 00°00€°02S ¥€'890°22S %2Z6'66 00°00.'6t vE199'6Y
%L9°1L0L 00°00L'p 86'8LL'Y %L1'66 00°005 v0' L6V
%SL°10} 00°00Z'0Z L9'LEV'0T %92°90} 00°000'Z YA TANS
%L6'G0L 00°00Z°€} 06'6.6'Cl %00 000 000
%E0LL 00°00.'vL 8.°26€'Z8 %26 70L 00°00L'6 LY LYS'6
%Sb'L6 00°00¥'€L 81125 LL %96 v6 00008'Z ¥1'869°C
%E0'80L 00°00G'€} 19°€8G'vL %8L L6 00°00S'L v999v'L
%9029 00°001'S £€°129'¢ %9V vE 00°009 81902
%EL VL 00°00¥'S 0V'SE0'Y %EQ 0L 00°009 00°5Z¥
%29°00L 00°008'60€ 6V LLLLLE %L'00) 00°009'Z€ Wpes'ze
19Bpng j0 9, 196png aLA vZ JeI - €2, InP 196png 40 %, 196png vz Jen
¥20¢ yoiep

awoouj JaN

awoouj AleulpiQ 3N

asuadx3 [ejoj

S1I43IN39 8 SIOVM - 0006S Iejol
Xe] aledlpaly - 00.LSS
V' OTd - 00958
aoueInsu] "dwon s,UBWHION - 00GSS
leyua@guljeaH "dw3 - @dUBINSU| - 00HSS
Juswaliney - uolsuad - 00ESS
sashojdwg awiy Jed - salIejeS . 00255
BWIMIBAQ - 0Z LSS
Aqpueg - sauejes - 01155
sauees - 00155

S1i43N39 8 SIOVM - 0006S

9ouewIoMad }9Bpng ssoT B J1joid
JoLI)SIg S92IAI8S AJlUNWIWOY 3[|IAISIUS))

siseqg [enJooy

veiLLvo
Wd ¥y



40 | abed

%000} 00°0 00°005°Z 00°005'Z
%000} 000 00°005'2 00°005'2
%b0'ESE 15'766'6 00°GH8'8} 15'6£8'82
%LZ'6L £'9¢- 00°G 198
%9€°ESL ¥8'0£0'01 00°008'8} ¥8°0£8'8Z
%ES 06 00°55- 00°009 00°G+S
%E8 06 00°SG- 00°009 00°StS
%00 000 000 000
%226 v£'G8L'Z 00°008'¢6- 99°'419'26-
%9626 S2'964"4- 00°00%'L¥ SLEPZ'9F
%.9°L6 L0282+ 00700918 66'298°0€
%G 186 80°262- 00°008°4 26°L05G)
%E8'66 G8'6G1'L- 00°009'2.8 SL0vL'9/8
%2z6'601 08'98¢ 00°006'¢ 08'982'%
%19°L0L 00'85 00°009°€ 00'859'¢
%L9°L0L £V'186 00°006'Z} £v'188'cL
%5204 ST LT 00°006'6 SZ'Lp1'0)
%88 18'8p- 00°00% 6L°1G¢E
%2926 92'5€8'S 00°00€'9 9z'5eL'ZL
%G9°L6 89°822°0}- 00°00L VeV Ze L'y
%2Z€ 001 06'80€"} 00°006'S0¥ 06'802'20¥
196png jo %, 196png 19A0 $ 196png vZ 1el - €2, InP

¥202 yoJey ybnoayy £zoz AInr

ZZv-xel Auadoud |elaudg) - 00LbP [e30L
1-1L00Z AVMSL 824 ulwpy jua) - 0v8vy
2zy-xel Apadoud [esaudD - 00LiY
1S3YILNI - 000€¥ 18101
IsaJa8U| J3Y3l0 - Z00EY
dIv1 - Loosy
1S3H3ALNI - 000y
S¥ILIW - NOILVTIVLSNI IJIANIS - 00021 18101
sabiey) uonosuuo) - 00LZY
SUFLIW - NOILLVTIVLSNI FDIAHIS - 0002
SANNd IAHTSTY - 009L¥ [€30L
Spun- oAIas9y I9ysuel] - 0SZ9S
994 uonezijiqe}s ajey - 008Ly
83 JUB|d JusuRaIL IDJEM - 00LL¥
abieyaing uondwinsuo) - 5O9L
SANNd JAY3ISTY - 009L¥
S3ATVS YIALVM - 0001 1BIOL
(dwog semod)L-y auoz duing - 9SSLY
(s1eYy 3seq) 1-v auoz dwnd - 0051
(dwo9 1amogd) v auoz dwind - sy
(e18y 9seq) v auoz dwind - gopLy
jsuo) dwa|-sa|es JSIBMA - 00ELY
$934 91e7 - 0LZLY
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00ZLb
ojey aseq - 00LLY
SATVS HILVM - 00011

awoou|

asuadxg/awoou| Areuipio

1o6png WRO - [enjay sA Jobpng

3oL1IS1Q S921AI9S AlunWwwo) afjIAIguU8)

siseg |en1ooy

vZiLLivo
Wd Sty



¥ jo g abed

%Le 8 95'8¥6'9L- 00°0LE'201 ¥ L9E'06
%1€T6 00°00¢- 00°006°¢ 00009'c
%2} '8EL AR 00001 zi'gel
%G9°6Z1 SLYIZL 00°00¢'y GLv.G'S
%l ZEL Li'08L‘9 00°006'8L 11°080'62Z
%9578 16212 00'008°L £0°228'L
%ty LYy ¥€'6£9'2 00°00S'+ 9998}
%€9°022 L0216 00018 20/8L'L
%20 0L 1 Pr'e99'L 000099 v €9Z'8l
%YL 66 L0°¢- 00°002°L €6'96L'L
%L.'26 €198 00°002Z'1 LTELLL
%L6°GS ¥6'8LL'EC- 00°000'vS 90'Lzz'0e
%6966 98- 00°056'vY ) ¥ L0G vl
%99 6€ 8g'Lve- 00°00% 29851
%EL'86 19706 00°000'¥ €CBYB'E
%99°G¢ LLTe- 00°05 €81
%80°Z€ L 66972 00°004'2 6.69L°0L
%S0°Ch vi'GBL'8- 00°000°0} 957021
%6108 60'8LG'0 00°006'2E 16°18€'0Z
%8 Ll 19v2LLL 00'002'6. 19'v26'06
%€ 601 £8'766 00°002'0} £8'V69°'LL
%68 001 26'850'8 00025206 26'829'016
%68°001 26'850°8 00045206 26'829'016
%60°98 v.L0Zh- 00°620'c 9zv09'C
%0°00L 00'0§ 00°0 0005
%18°€8 05°elt- 00'626'2 05'LS¥'C
%9201 9.2 00°001 97201
19bpng jo v, 19bpng JoA0 196png vZ 1Bl - €2, Inp

¥20z ya1ep ybnouyy €20z Ainr
196png W80 - |[eN)dY "SA Jabpng

"GILSIA ® NOISSIINSNVYL - 00026 IB10L

Bunsa) uonuansid mopoeq - 05825
auedoud Jojesauan) suibbiq - 00225

L-v auoz dwind saninn - 0092

V suoz dwind sanlinn - 0052s

uofjejs dwind malalamo] 10913 - 05¥ZS
uoneyg dwind umoldINK 1993 - GZHZS
jueid |etduag - salinN - 00v2S

asuadx3 g saijddng Buneiado - 00Z2Zs
Jueusjuley pue Jieday - Ly 8UOZ - 0¥ LZS
aoueuauie pue Jieday - ¥ auoz - 0£1ZS
‘e g sleday jeisudn - 00LZS

'dld1S1a @ NOISSIWSNVL - 00025
S1S0D HIALVYM - 00016 Ie30L

HNSMET 1OV NNIM - S2ELS

s994 WYBIY J9JeM - LLELS

sabiey)d and Anuul neaing - 91515
994 UoneIoIsay - SLELS

%9819 Jea|) - Jusunsnipy W3 O - 0LELS
3831 Jes|] - uojensiuiwpy - GO0ELS
%3319 Jes|] - Juie @4adQ - 00€LS
abieyQ Jajem mey - 00LLS

S1S0J ¥3LVYM - 000LS

asuadxgy

1Joid SS0IH

awoou| |ejoL

INNIATY "43dO ¥IHLO - 000G iejoL

UIWIPY - 9AIS |IIM - S565F
Bulysa] uonuanald moipjoey - 0S8SH
aNUdASY "SI - 00VSH

JANNIATY Y340 YIHLO - 000SY

JoUISIQ S921AI8S AHUNWWIO) 3[|IAIBUY)

siseq jeniooy
14412%141]
Wd Stv



¥ jo ¢ abed

%v9ZLL 6.°09V'6) 00'046'SS) 6L 0EV'ELL
%Z9TLL Zrpes's 0000082 Y YES'Le
%60°2L 000021~ 00°00€'y 00°00L'€
%88'89 LL6LY'E 00°009'¢ L1°610'9
%98°ZE} 9 LELY 00°00¥'¥L 9g'LEL'6)
%188 55'Gog- 00°00€'Z SYpED'9
%SZ'16 Wyl 00°058 65°GLL
%00 00°02- 0002 000
%E6'8ZL £6'228'L 00°00€'9 £5'22L'8
%L EVL Wi6) 00°0S¥ W 2p9
%Z 0EL 88'sel 00°0S¥ 98'685
%G0'LL 00°065 "1~ 00°000'0Z 00°0L¥'SE
%Z0'%9 02201 Y- 00°00%" L1 08'262'L
%8G 6E} SLvey'L 00°009'¢ §L'vZ0'G
%6Z'€ Zr'eBl- 00002 86'9
%G9°60L v6°LZ€ 00°00t'€ v6'L2L'E
%81 G0k 6v°2L 00°00%'L 6YTLY L
%bS Zy 60°€9'Z- 00°009'y 16'9G6'L
%Zy 0LE 65°9L1'8 00°000' 65°9LY'ZL
%L0'¥9 Ov'SL6'2 00°001'8 09'¥8L'S
%L1'60) 90°L09 00°009'9 90°102'L
%87 6| 99°0Z€'Z} 00°000°GZ 99°02€'2€
%8095 1£°886'9- 00°000'S} £9'LLY'8
%989 ZLErG T 00°004'8 88'965'G
%LE LY ST'SH0'p- 00°006'9 SL'YS8'Z
196png jo % 196png 190 $ 196png v 18l - €2, Inf

¥202 yo24e ybnoayy £zoz Ajne
}obpng RO - |en)oYy "sA Jebpng

JAILVYHLSININGY - 00015 1B30L

sesus2|q @ uonduosqns - 006V
uonesuadwod s10199811Q - 058FS
gy - Bulp|ing 9210 - 008YS
(llrews) yuswidinby 8210 - 052¥S
obeisod - 00L¥S

S@94 Jueydialy - 089¥S

sabieyo yueg - G915

sajddng 9210 - 059PS

S|E3\| UOIIINIISUOD - 0E9PS

SIealN - GZ9PS

}nsuog B Npny-bununosdy - 009HS
Kaulony Is1g-1eba - 0SSHS
Jasuibuz 1ousiqg - Bussuibug - 00SPS
SNoBue[|aosii - 00YPS

024V - SLEVS

uoniubooay aako|dwy - GZEPS
Buurei] B [9Ae1] - QOEYS

$9394 gOUMS - 0525

921140 IoUISIq - suoydalal - 00ZHS
2O PLISsIg-saNNIN - 0SLYS
101s1q - ddueansul Appger - 00LyS

JAILVYLSININGY - 000VS
INIIWINDS - 000<S 18101

auljoses - 00ZES
Julely g siteday juswdinb3 - p0LES

INJINDIND3T - 000£S

JouIsig S991A19S AJlUnWiwon) 3|jIAI8)U3)

siseg |eniooy

veiLiivo
WNd s¥¥



¥ Jo v abed

%.0°S8 81L'G18°C 00°096°¢- Z8'vyL ce-
%L0°G8 81'G18'S 00°096'8¢- z8vrlee-
%¥Z'001 vLEve'e 00°0£5°L¥6 vL€L1'E6
%E"LOL ¥£'89.'9 00°00£'025 $£°890°225
%ZL9°L0L 8¢'8. 00°00.'y 8E'8LL'Y
%S1L0L L9'1€2 00°00Z'02 L9°LEF'02
%16'S01L 06'6.L 00°00Z'€1L 06'626'CL
%E0LL 81°269°L 00°00L L 8.°76¢£'Z8
%St 16 2zl - 00°00¥'c. 8L°128' VL
%E0'80L 19°€80°} 00°00S'€L 968G P
%9029 19820~ 00°00%'S £e1z9'e
%EL YL 09'¥9¢" |- 00°00%'S 0b'GE0'Y
%29°001 B L16°L 00°008'60¢ B LLLLLE
19bpng jo ¥, 18bpng 19A0 $ 186png ¥Z 1el - €2, Inp

202 yose ybnoayy £zoz Aine
3o6png WO - |enjoy 'sA 39Bpng

swoou) JoN

awoauf AleulpiQ 19N

asuadx3g |ejoL

S1143N39 % SIOVM - 000SS I8joL
Xe| 21edpajy - 005
V'OI'd - 00955
soueInsu| ‘dwo) S,UBWNIOAA - 00SSS
[eyusggulesy "dwg - soueinsuj - 00pSS
JUawWaUNeY - uoIsuad - 00ESS
saako|dwig swi] Jed - saueles - 00ZSS
SWILBAQ - 0Z 1SS
Aqpuess - sauees - 01155
saleleg - 0015

SLi4INIFG B STOVM - 000SS

1o13SI@ S921AI8S AHUNWWOY 3||IAI3U8)

siseg |eniooy

veiLiivo
Wd sty



¢ o | abed

%EE L6 €6°GE6 - 00°0£6°2. 1016502
%EE 26 £6°GE6 - 00°0€5'22 L0'Y65°0L
%E6 7L Y18 00°62¢ £5°EVT
%YG L 6.'Z8- 00°6z¢ szeve
%0°001 821 000 8zl
%0°001 000 0070052 00°005'2
%0°001 000 00°005°C 00°005'2
%00 00°6- 00°g 000
%00 00°G- 00°G 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%1L0°L8 99°'€29 00008t~ vE9.L'Y-
%80°28 60°0L€- 00°00¥C 16°680°2
%8128 60'602- 00°009't L6'H6E"L
%br'98 8¥'801- 00008 25169
%SE L6 91618 |- 00°00.°69 #G'068'29
%St 9z 68°2S 00°002 68252
%EQ 0L 05'8l 00°00% 05'8LY
%9595 L et 00°000°L 65696
%EP €0L YA 00°00L'L GLLEL)
%90 ¥¥e 11ZeL 00°00¢ 217280t
%16'88 12'96€'2- 00°009't2 6L°€02'61
%1€'001 G8'6ElL 007001 'Y $8'6ET S
12bpng jo ¥, 196png JoAQ ¢ 1abpng ¥T e
¥20c yaiepy

3o6png WRO - [enjoy "sA 3ebpng

1Jouid SS0ID)

awoou| [ejo]

ANNIATY HIdO YIHLO - 000SY [RIOL
m:_uww._. UOIU3A31d Mojjqaeg - 068GY
INUBAIY ISIN - 00FSY
INNIATY "¥IAdO HIHLO - 000SY
ZZy-xel Auadoud |etauag - 00LbY IeloL
1-L00Z AVMSL 394 UIWPY JU3D - 0v8YY
ZzZy-xel Apadoud |essusn - 00Lip
L1SIYUILNI - 000E¥ IeJOL
Jsa1aul JaYI0 - Z00LH
LSIAILNI - 000£Y
SANNL IAHISIY - 009LF [e30L
Spung aAIgs8y Jojsuely - 0SZ9S
294 uopezyjiqe}s a3ey - 008LY
934 JuBld Juswiesl] J0)EM - 00LL¥
sbieyoing uonpduwinsuoy - Go9L
SANNH FAYISTY - 009L¥
SIATVS HIALVM - 000L [J0L
(dwo) 1amod)1-v suoz dwnd - 0S5LY
{218y aseq) |-y suoz dwnd - 00§ I
(dwo9 Jamod) v auoz dwing - g5 Lt
{o1ey asegq) v auoz dwng - gopL¥
s34 8Je7 - 0LZIY
ajey uopdwnsuoy - 00Z v
a)jey aseq - 00LLY
SITVS YIALVM - 0001Y

awoouj

asuadx3z/awoou] L1euipio

Jou3SIg S92IAI9S AJlUuNnWwwo) 3fjiIAIaUY

siseq |eniooy
ve/ILLIv0
Nd 8t



€ jo g abey

%2501 9.°C 00°05 91°28
%00 00°05- 00°05 000
%ZE VL 00°59€ ¥~ 00°000'Z} 00'6£9'ZL
%00 00°002"L- 00°002'} 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%00 00°001- 00°00} 000
%066~ 00°0G6"L- 00°000‘} 00°056-
%68'C 00°598- 00°006 00°GE
%8b'28 v9°zz)- 00700 98248
%96 ¥E 80°/10'L- 00°009'L 26'255
%t L9 80°Lpe- 00°006 26'255
%00 00°00Z- 00°00Z 000
%b6 LL 86'€02'2- 00°066'6 20'98.'L
%LT LYl 08'Lb) 00°00€ 08'Liy
%8€°G9) SL6LL 00°00L'L SL'618'L
%G 'S8 00'62- 00002 00'LLL
%Lt LE 19°2ve- 00°00G €451
%60°956 8v°0LL 00°06 8v'098
%6612 SLG6LT 00°008'} G1'G66'E
%89°S 6V'659'G- 00°000'9 LG0vE
%L6'G8 2e7185°1- 00°0LELL 89°72.'6
%00 00°0L- 000} 000
%LS LIy oL'geL'e 00002‘} 01'8€6'
%00 00°009'1- 00°009'L 000
%00 00°008'9- 00°008'9 000
%Sy 182 85'¥80'¢ 00°00L'} 858/t
196png 30 %, 196png 19A0 $ 19bpng v 1em
¥20¢ Yyoie

}9bpng WRO - [enjoY "sA Jebpng

S|eay UCIIINIISUOD - 0SIYS
S|ealN - SZIvS
}Insuo9 @ Npny-Bununoday - 009ys
Kaulony 1s1a-1eba - 05Svs
J98uIbuz Jo1siqg - Bupeauibuz - 0OSYS
snosue|@dsiiy - 00vPrs
Bulules) @ |sAel] - 00EYS
9010 101IsIq - duoydeya] - 00ZYS
A0 LIsIg-sannn - 051YS
JAILVHLSININGY - 0001S
1INJWIND3 - 000€S 1101
auljosen - 002¢S
Jurey g saieday Juswdinb3 - goLgS
1NIININD3 - 000£S
‘dIdLSIa ' NOISSINSNVHL - 00025 1ejoL
L-v auoz dwind saInn - 0092
V auoz dwind sainn - 005zS
uonelg duind malAIamo] 1993 - 0SHZS
uopejg dwnd umoRIN 3993 - SZHZS
lueld [etsuag - saIN - 00¥2S
asuadx3 @ sa1ddng GunesadQ - 00225
‘Julely g Jieday |esauds - 001gS
‘gld1S1a ? NOISSIWSNYYL - 0002S
S1S0J HIALYM - 00016 ejoL
sabieyd and Anuuy neaing - gLeLs
894 UONRIOISAY - GLELS
j9a4) Jel|] - uonensiuIwpy - GOSLS
%9819 Jea|) - Jule 2'13do - 00E1LS
abiey) Jajep mey - 00L1LS
S1SOD HALVM - 000LS

asuadxg

1o13SIg S921A18S AJIUNWIWOY) B||IALI9}UDY)

siseq |eniooy
veZ/LLIvO
INd 8¥¥



¢ Jo ¢ obed

%8085 8e'1LZLLL 00'0£5°92- 29°80¥'SL-
%80°85 8e" Lzl 00°0€5'92- 29'80%'GL- awodu| AteuipiQ 18N
%2898 L€ 2G0'EL- 00°090'66 69'200'98 asuadx3 jejol
%2666 99°8¢- 00°00.'6% ¥€'1.99'6 S1I43N39 ? SAOVM - 00056 [eI0L
%L¥'66 96°¢- 00°008 ¥0'L6¥ Xe] a1eaIpal - 00LSS
%92°901 9z'521 00°000'2 9z'szl'e V0T - 00965
%2670l YA VA 47 00°001'6 Ly 1pS'6 |eyuagyiiesy "dwg - @dueINSU| - 00YSS
%96 ¥6 9z L h- 00°008'2 ¥1'859'C JusWaINY - UoISUd - 005G
%8BL L6 9e'ee- 00°00S"} 79'99pL saafo|dw3 awy) Hed - saueles - 00ZSS
%9¥ Ve zzeee- 00°009 81902 SWIMAAQ - 0ZLSS
%E8 0L 00'G/L- 00°009 00°G2P Agpueg - saueles - 0LLGS
%001 L vel 00°009'2¢ LyveL'ze soueles - 001SS
S1I4INT9 ® STOVM - 000SS
%80°69 120818 00°09t'92 €L6.2'8L JAILVHLSININGY - 000¥S [B10L
%20°052 12'005'L 00°000"} 12°005'C sasuad|q @ uonduasqng - 0064
%0°GZ 00004~ 00°00¥ 00°00¢€ uonesuadwo) s10323.11Qq - 058P
%28'Z0L 1211 00°00¥ [Ty WY - Buipjing 2040 - 008YS
%6162 96'cee- 00°009°} 02921 (llewg) yuswidinb3 82140 - 05.LPS
%l LLL 0000 00°006 00°000'L abejsod - 00.LpS
%0ZE 00've- 00°05 00°91 S99 JUBYDISN - 089PS
%00 0001~ 000k 00°0 saBiey yueg - GL9vS
%9129 L6792~ 00°00. 606V salddng 82140 - 059bS
3abpng jo v, 1abpng 19A0 ¢ 19bpng vz Jen
20T ya1epy

siseq [en1ooy

}oBpng W'B0 - [en)oy "sA Jabpng YZILLb0

JoLISIQ S99IAI9S AJlUNWIWOY) JJIAIBJUd) bl B



| @bed

%0101 61622 00°000'%2 61'622'vC SLNIWIAAOUINI INVTd TVHINID - 00096 [E10L
%0°'1L0L 61°622 00°000'%Z 61°622'12 uonesBiy 191198 - 01695
SLNIWIAOULWI LNV 1d TVHINTD - 0009
%S 86 €L 11" 00°005'% 12TV S1S0D ¥ILVYM - 000LS e101
%86 £L12- 007005t Yrardaa 10e13U0D GIOUMS %9210 1B3|] - GSTLS
SLSOD YALVYM - 00015
asuadx3y
%966 127668~ 00°269'661 62°108'861 1jold $S0I9
%966 12°G68- 00°269'661 62°108'861 awoou| [ejoL
%9°66 1ze 00°609 6,209 ANNIATY TVLIdYD YIHLO - 0056V 12101
%0°001 0070 00°009 00°009 994 9seyound J91e M MaN - 0SS6Y
%865 12z 006 612 1sasau| JBUIO - G0S6¥
INNIATY TVLIAVYD ¥IHLO - 00S6¥
%8366 05°06- 00°002'0Z 05'6v9'02 SININSSIASSY ® SAXVL - 0006% (€101
%8 66 05°05- 00°002'02 0S'6v9'02 1-100Z sBundg sexe] Issy/ds - 056V
SINIWSSIASSY ® SIAXVL - 0006¥
%0°'66 52182 00°2£8'92 G1'055'92 SANNA VLAV - 0009% 1ej0L
%066 Gz'L8e- 00°Z£8'92 G.1°065'92 abieys Ayoede) - 0019V
SANN4 VLIdVD - 0009F
%966 6L°L£9- 00°09%°LG1 12'228'0G1 Zey-xe) Auadoud [elauag - 00LPY Ie10L
% 0b L 06°€9¢ 00°006 06°€9Z°L Zzy - uondwaxg s JBUMOBWOH - SGLIP
%0°L6 66°G- 00°002 LO'PBL SOXEL PaInoasuf) Jea, Jolid - 0§ Lib
%P 001 ¥0°0 00°0L v0°0l Joud sexel ddng - syLyp
%186 96°L02- 00°000'L} v0'262'0L S9Xe] paInoasufn 1N - kL
%E L6 €019 00°00£°Z 16'8€2°C aun sexe] ddng - GELbb
%V 66 50°ze- 00°00€'S $6°292'S 19198 APY 298 MNJ - 0ELbY
%L 66 69°CL- 00°0GL'Y LE'9EL'Y soxe] Aiejiun uaung - LZLbY
%S 66 10°189- 00°000°2Z1 66'8LE'0Z1 IN'R0-SOXEL PaINJSG JUBLND - SZLirb
Zzy-xel Apadoud [e1eudg - 00LEY
%091 v0'9L 00°001 ¥0'9L1 LSTUALNI - 000V IBI0L
%0°9LL v0'9L 00°001 v0'9LL Isa19)u] ZZ¥ 0D BISBYS - £00EY
LSIHALNI - 000sH
awoou|
asuadxgjewoou} AteuipiQ
19bpng 30 % 1ebpng JenQ § 1ebpng ~ pziew-cz.inr
¥Z02 yoJsel ybnouyy €zoz AInp siseg [eniooy
106png jenden ay] - |enjoy 'sA }8b6png sso g jyoid YZILLIvO

JoU3SIQ S99IAI9S AJlUNWIWOY 3||IAI9UDY Wd £5°%



Z abed

%6°LE 61°6£L°ES 00°€06°8.- L5€9L‘6e-
%6°LE  6Y6EL'ES 00°€06'8.- LG'€9L GE-
%08 0Z'6€9'vS- 00°009°8.2 08'v96'€22
%9 8E ¥GLL0'0G" 00°009°18 91'8eS'LE
. 18°896'0C

%00 00°009°L6- 00°009'LS 000

%2 GE SEOPY'6L- 00°000'0¢ G9'655°0L
%166 8b°L6Z- 007009 25'80L'9

%000L 000 00°00S°Z 000052

%S'26 8t 162" 00°006'€ 75'809'c
%0°86 05'9v2- 00°005°Z) 06°€52°21L

%086 05'9ve- 00°005'21 05'€52'2L
%000} 000 00°009'6 00°009'6

%0001 0070 00°009'6 00°009'6
%0°L6 vLLLLV Y- 00°000°0¥L 98'228'GEL

%0°L6 YL LLL Y- 00°000°0FL 98'228'GEL

196png Jo %, 1ebpng 4oA0 $ 196png ¥Z JBIN - €2, Inr

awoou] 19N
awoou| AleuipiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejol

SISNIAMX3 TV.LIdVYI UIHLO - 0008S [eloL

sjuswanoidw] Aaqg Bp|g doys - 51585

weibold juswaoe|day Anews|a] - 0808S

10jeioUan) - dund umolRiniy - 0,085
SASNAAX3 V.LIdVD 43IHLO - 00085

334 "NINAVY ANO9g - 00816 iejol

1-100Z AVMSL 934 ulipy Juad - 0v8.LS
1-2002 AVMS1 994 "ulwpy SgN - 908.S
334 "NINAVY dNO4 - 008LS

ASNaAdX3 LSIUILNI - 00G.LG [BIOL

‘| L-L00Z Bidg sx| Issy/'ds - 90615
ISNIdX3 LSTAALNI - 006.LS

ASNAdX3 IVdIONIRId - 00P.S [eloL

"uld L-100zZ bids sx| ‘3ssy/dg - 90vLS
ASNIdX3 TVIONIAd - 00¥LS

"AA0UdNI NILSAS NOLLNEI-ILSIA - 000.LS [eloL

weiboud Buneo) jyue] - 060.S
“SAOHdINI WILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.S

20z YoJe ybnoiys £20z AIne
j326png [ejided ay] - [enjoy "sA 3aBpng ssoT @ Jyoid
10LISI SO2IAIS AJIUNWIWOY 3[[IAISIUY)

siseg [enJooy
veILLivo

Nd €5



abuey 809 d1M
abuey |eOSH NSO

994 JuB|d Juswieal| Jajeps oyl Buisn sieak ¢ - g | uiyim abuel Ad1j0d 9AI9say ay} saAsIyde 0] pajasloid st ebuey [E0D

‘994 Uoilezijiqels ajey oy buisn sieak g - ' uiyim abues Adljod aalasay ay} aasiyoe 0} pajosfold si ebuey [EcH

10z Ul seunjew ‘eale sBuudg sexa] oy} UIyim Wa)SAS uonnguisip Jajem sy} Joj PaLULIO) SEM JOUISIJ JUOWSSOSSY SIY | T A
120z Ul sainjew “juej pue

uonels duwing 9 auoz sy} Sapn|oul YoIym ‘WaJSAS Juswiesal) pue uoinquisip 1ajem ayj o} sjuawiarcidwll Joj pawio) Sem JoLISI JUSWSSESSY SIY | L-G661 / ¥MA

<t

00°000'GZL 1S

68 LYELLC LS

LE'098°6L2° LS

9/'€22'9CL°1L$

c0'891L°L¥0°LS

aoue|eg 9AI9SaY |10

00°000'€E$ 68 VPe e LE'€98'GY$ 09°250'96% £6°6££'6E9 [elo1gns
00°000'c€$ 63 tPe/eS LE'€98'G$ 06°LSP'ePS £6°6££'65S LY0Z/0/9 Juswssessy sbuudg sexs |
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0/°609'2S$ L£'9Z8°¢S$ pun4 uopdwepsy L-G661
3jeq Aumen {SIAYASTY A3LIIHLSTY
00°000821$ 61°298'GLLS PP E60°SLLS '$0.'08$ 18°6¥9'08% [ejolgng
00°000'821L$ 61°298'GLLS P e60'5LLS £’ +0/'98$ L8°GF9'08% abiey) Anoede)
1SIAYISIY @3LVYOIT90
00°000'716$ L8'YELBG0 LS 95°€06'850°L$ €L 197'cv6$ 82°781'226% [ejo1gns
00°000°'€0¥$ 60°'€V6'707$ Z1°229'6GES 91°9/2'vEr$ 69°911'€25$ aMIBsay Juswanoidwi jeyde)
00°000'+Z$ £6°26£'8LS £6°26£'81$ 18°606°LLS 22652'91% (1v 8 v seuoyz) "dey 3 "dey "e1g dwng
00°0% 8€°926'/¥1$ 8€'926'/¥1$ 08 0F0'v¥LS YTLPS LPLS spund a14 ued
(P} M052$ - 0219 00°000'981$ 98'8L+'Z81$ G6°'€20'181LS 18'60LCH1S 18°266'90L% Jue|d Juswieal] Jolepn
{(€)20z.$ - M08P$ 00°000°'L0E$ GG eSP P0ES 8L'€€6'26E$ G1°GZ6'v02$ ZE/91'6E1S aoueuBjUIR % UonelsdO
:SIAYIASIY g3LVYNOIS3A
¥20¢-1-, JOo sy aduejeg YIuo 3se] £coc-1-2 2202-L-1
mmcmm 1=1e])] aduejeg Umuom_ogn_ ualingd JO se adueleg JO se 8duejeg 1O se @duejey NOILdI™kO2s3a

¥20z ‘LE yoiepw

SN1V1S dNNd JAH3ISTY

10141SId S3DIAYIS ALINNIWINOD IFTTAYILNID

- N



5.4

=l

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 11, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business Item 1 — Approval of Financial Statements for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2023
Recommendation

Action — It 1s recommended that the Board approve the Financial Statements for Fiscal Year
ending June 30, 2023, following the presentation by Kalah Horton and the resulting discussion of
the Directors.

Item Explanation

Horton, McNulty and Saetern, LLP has completed their Financial Statement which includes the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis as completed by staff. Ms. Kalah Horton will be
presenting the Financial Statement.

This year ended with a 0.41% increase in Net Position of $26,557. At present, the District has
elected to not fund depreciation. The Financial Statements provide an overview of the District’s
overall financial position.

Attachment

¢ Financial Statement for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023



Centerville Community Services District
Redding, California

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS

June 30, 2023



Centerville Community Services District
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2023

Independent Auditors’ Report

FINANCIAL SECTION

Required Supplementary Information

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of District’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability —

California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Schedule of District’s Contributions — California Public Employees’ Retirement System
Notes to the Required Supplementary information

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

Schedule of General and Administrative Expenses

OTHER REPORT SECTION

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION

Schedule of Findings and Recommendations

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Page

Number

17
19
20
22

44

45
46

48

50

53

54




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Centerville Community Services District
Redding, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Centerville Community Services District (the
District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the District as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in financial position and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the California
State Controller’s Office and the state regulations governing special districts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS); the California State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for
California Special Districts; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The District’'s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the California State
Controller’'s Office and state regulations governing special districts; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Page 1



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
{Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial
statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt
shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS, the California State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for
California Special Districts, and the standard applicable to financial audits in Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, the California State Controller's Minimum
Audit Requirements for California Special Districts, and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Page 2



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Continued)

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information listed in the
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The Schedule of General and
Administrative Expenses is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly
to, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the Schedule of General and Administrative Expenses is fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Page 3



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Continued)

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated DATE
on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

DATE
Chico, California

Page 4



FINANCIAL SECTION



Required Supplementary Information



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Centerville Community Services District (the District), we offer the readers of the
District’s Financial Statements the following comments and analysis of the financial activities of the District
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. This presentation is designed to: (a) provide an overview of the
District’s financial activity, (b) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (c) identify major
changes in the District’s financial position, and (d) identify material variations from the approved financial
budgetary plan.

We encourage the readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Financial
Statements, which begin on page 17 of this reporting packet.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis provides an introduction and brief description of the District’s Financial
Statements, including the relationship of the statements to each other and the significant differences in the
information they provide. The District’s Financial Statements include five components:

- Statement of Net Position

- Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
- Statement of Cash Flows

- Notes to the Financial Statements

- Other Information

The Statement of Net Position includes all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
and deferred inflows of resources with the net difference reported as Net Position. Net Position may be
displayed in three categories:

- Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
- Unrestricted

The Statement of Net Position provides the basis of computing rate of return, evaluating the capital
structure of the District, and assessing its liquidity and financial flexibility.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information which shows how
the District’s Net Position changed during the year. The Financial Statements, except for the Statement of
Cash Flows, are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which means that revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred regardless of the timing of cash receipts or
payments. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position measures the success of the
District’s operations over the past year and determines whether the District has recovered its costs through
user fees and other charges.

Page 7



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information regarding the District’s cash receipts and cash
disbursements during the year. This statement reports cash activity in four categories:

- Operating

- Noncapital financing

- Capital and related financing
Investing

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

In addition to the financial statements and accompanying notes, the Basic Financial Statements also present
certain required supplementary information, which follows the notes to the Financial Statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The District’'s Net Position was $6,580,712 at the close of fiscal year 2022-23. This was an increase of
$26,557 (or 0.41%) from the prior year. Of this amount, $5,469,477 was the net investment in capital assets,
$72,369 was restricted for debt service and contractual obligations, while $1,038,866 was unrestricted.

Operating revenues were $1,325,969 as compared to last year’s $1,414,745 (a decrease of 6.28%). Net
nonoperating revenues were $269,842 as compared to last year’s at $74,808 (an increase of 260.71%).

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

The annual report consists of the following series of financial information: (1) Management’s Discussion and
Analysis; (2) Independent Auditors’ Report; (3) Statement of Net Position; (4) Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position; (5} Statement of Cash Flows; and (6) Notes to Financial Statements.

The financial statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is
similar to accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current year’s revenue and expenses
are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or disbursed. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in these statements for some items that will impact cash flows in future fiscal periods (i.e.,
uncollected receivables and earned, but unused, vacation leave).

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities with the
difference between the two reported as Net Position. Over time, the changes in Net Position may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

Whereas the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position describes the net income or
deficit of the District for the fiscal year, the Statement of Cash Flows describes the overall change in the cash
position of the District for the same period of time.

Notes to Financial Statements provide additional information, which is essential to the full understanding of
the data provided in the audited financial statements.

Page 8



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The difference between assets and liabilities is one way to measure the District’s financial health. As
mentioned earlier, increases and decreases in net position may be an indicator of whether the District’s

financial condition is improving or deteriorating.

The District’s net position increased from last year’s $6,554,155 to this year's $6,580,712; an increase of
$26,557 (or 0.41%). In contrast, last year’s net position showed an increase of $89,950 (or 1.39%) when

compared to 2021.

Table 1 displays a summary break down of the District’s net position for the last two fiscal years.

Table 1
Net Position
Percentage
Change
June 30 2023 2022 2022-23
ASSETS
Current and other assets S 2,115,218 2,159,841 -2.07%
Capital assets 5,746,577 5,474,272 4.97%
TOTAL ASSETS 7,861,795 7,634,113 2.98%
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 235,585 107,716 118.71%
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 8,097,380 7,741,829 4.59%
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 443,981 420,264 5.64%
Long-term accounts payable 181,944 - N/A
Compensated absences payable 12,385 19,543 -36.63%
Net pension liability 584,614 284,576 105.43%
Long-term debt outstanding 267,500 286,200 -6.53%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,490,424 1,010,583 47.48%
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 26,244 177,091 -85.18‘73
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,516,668 1,187,674 27.70%
Total Net Position S 6,580,712 6,554,155 0.41%
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets S 5,469,477 5,188,072 5.42%
Restricted:
Debt service 43,451 123,166 -64.72%
Contractual obligations 28,918 28,197 2.56%
Unrestricted - 1,038,866 1,214,720 -14.48%
TOTAL NET POSITION S 6,580,712 6,554,155 0.41%

Page 9



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{Continued)

Total Net Position increased by $26,557. The most significant contributors to the increase in total Net
Position were an overall improvement to the operating loss (which includes depreciation) and a significant
increase in net nonoperating revenue.

Table 2 provides a summary of the District’s changes in net position for the last two fiscal years.

Table 2
Changes in Net Position

Percentage

Change

June 30 2023 2022 2022-23
Operating revenues S 1,325,969 S 1,414,745 -6.28%
Operating and maintenance expenses 1,579,254 1,523,014 3.69%
Operating Income (Loss) (253,285) (108,269) -133.94%
Net nonoperating revenue (expenses) 269,842 74,808 260.71%
Capital contributions 10,000 123,411 ~ -91.90%
Change in Net Position S 26,557 S 89,950 -70.48%

Total Operating Revenues decreased by $88,776 (or 6.28%) as compared to the previous year. Notable
contributors include:

a) Consumption rate decreased approximately $110,000, which was offset by increases in fees in
the current year such as a Drought Surcharge of approximately $92,500 increase and the Rate
Stabilization Fee of approximately $7,000 increase.

b) There was also an increase in the base rate of approximately $47,000.

Total Operating and Maintenance Expenses increased by $56,240 (or 3.69%) as compared to the previous
year. Notable contributors include:

a) Increase in water purchases of approximately $90,000

Capital contributions decreased due to no major contributions in the current-year. The 2023
contribution relates to the generator.

Total net non-operating revenues increased by $195,034 (or 260.71%), primarily due to fluctuations in
special assessments.

Page 10



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s 2022-23 Operation and Maintenance (O&M) and Capital Budgets were discussed and approved
at the Board of Director’s Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022. Included in the O&M Budget was the continued
implementation of the Wage Step Increase program for non-exempt employees as well as a Cost of Living

Adjustment (COLA) of 4.93%.

Table 3 displays the difference between the actual and budgeted revenues and expenses.

Table 3
Actual Compared to Budget

Positive
2022-23 2022-23 (Negative)
Actual Budget Variance
Operating Revenues
Charges for services S 1,315,134 S 1,334,500 §$ (19,366)
installations and extensions 6,733 91,900 (85,167)
Miscellaneous 4,102 4,400 - (298)
Total Operating Revenues 1,325,969 1,430,800 (104,831)
Operating and Maintenance Expenses
Water purchases 94,907 29,000 (65,907)
Pumping electric charge 34,473 38,000 3,527
Transmission and distribution 131,070 125,100 (5,970)
General and administrative 863,673 996,459 132,786
Clear Creek treatment and transmission 202,741 159,000 (43,741)
Total Operating and Maintenance Expenses 1,326,864 1,347,559 20,695
Operating Income Before Depreciation
and Amortization {895) 83,241 (84,136)
Depreciation and amortization 252,390 - (252,390)
Operating Income (Loss) (253,285) 83,241 (336,526)
Net Nonoperating Revenue
Interest and fiscal fee revenue 24,755 25,180 (425)
Property tax revenue 272,144 245,000 27,144
Interest and fiscal charge expense (27,057) 19,600 (46,657)
Total Net Nonoperating Revenue 269,842 289,780 (19,938)
Capital Contributions 10,000 - 10,000
Change in Net Position S 26,557 S 373,021 § (346,464)

Page 11



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Explanations of major variances between budget and actual are as follows:

a) Lower than budgeted water sales.

b) Higher transmission and distribution expenses related to an increased number of service line
replacements, as well as emergency repairs on the Irish Creek and the Texas Springs/Honey Bee
water mains.

¢) Higher than budgeted Clear Creek treatment expenses due to their water use being lower than
projected.

In accounting, depreciation is a term used as an estimate or allowance made for the loss in value resulting
from the deterioration, usage, or age of such facilities as pipelines, pump stations, buildings, etc. At this
time, the District has not created a funding mechanism for this particular item.

CAPITAL ASSET AND LONG-TERM DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2023, totaled $5,746,577 following an adjustment

for depreciation. This investment in capital assets includes the distribution pipeline system, storage
reservoirs, pumping facilities, land, buildings, vehicles, and machinery and equipment.

Page 12



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Continued)

Changes in capital assets are shown in Table 4 below.

Table 4

Changes in Capital Assets

Beginning Ending
Year ended June 30, 2023 Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Nondepreciated Capital Assets
Land S 38,759 S - S - S 38,759
Construction in progress 210,134 118,029 264,634 63,529
Total Nondepreciated Capital Assets 248,893 118,029 264,634 102,288
Depreciated Capital Assets
Utility plant 7,957,977 515,249 8,473,226
Replacement meters 203,173 - - 203,173
Office buildings 230,966 113,687 - 344,653
Equipment storage buildings 290,129 - 290,129
Office equipment 35,322 - - 35,322
Automotive 188,652 188,652
1995 water project 1,153,838 - 1,153,838
Machinery and equipment 182,547 19,178 - 201,725
Radio telementry system 125,083 17,882 26,816 116,149
TS/Honeybee project 633,176 - - 633,176
TS Pipeline oversize 7,169 - - 7,169
Foxwood annexation 4,854 - - 4,854
GIS development 57,701 - 57,701
Telemetry Clear Creek tank 5,666 - - 5,666
Total Depreciated Capital Assets 11,076,253 665,996 26,816 11,715,433
Totals at Historical Cost 11,325,146 784,025 291,450 11,817,721
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Utility plant 3,913,713 154,764 - 4,068,477
Other capital assgts 1,937,161 92,322 26,816 2,002,6_67
Total Accumulated Depreciation 5,850,874 247,086 26,816 6,071,144
Total Depreciated Capital Assets - Net 5,225,379 418,910 - 5,644,289
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET S 5474272 S 536,939 S 264,634 S 5,746,577

Page 13



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Long-Term Debt Administration

Table 5 shows the changes in long-term debt for the year. At year end, the District had $277,100 in debt
outstanding. The District’s total long-term debt decreased by $9,100 during the year ended June 30, 2023,
due to regularly scheduled and additional debt service payments.

Table 5
Changes in Long-Term Debt

USDA Rural Development -

June 30, 2023 Texas Springs Project

Original date 2001
Maturity date 2041
Interest rate 4.5%
Original Amount Borrowed S 456,480
Balance - Beginning of Year S 286,200
Balance - End of Year S 277,100

Capacity Reserve

The Water Master Plan sets forth a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifying improvements necessary to
ensure the continued availability of physical facilities for the District’s water distribution system which

defines the necessary Capacity Charge for new meter sales. This amount will be charged for each new
service connection at the time of meter installation.

There are currently no anticipated public improvements to be paid from the Capacity Reserve. There are
currently no interfund transfers or loans from the Capacity Reserve.

Table 6 below displays the changes in the Capacity Reserve for the year.

Table 6
Transfer From Capacity Charges

June 30, 2023

Cash Balance - Beginning of Year $ 80,646
Add

Capacity fees received 4,612
Interest income 1,447
Deduct

Transfers to unrestricted cash for capital improvements* -

Cash Balance - End of Year S 86,705

*No expenditures during 2022-23.

Page 14



Centerville Community Services District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The District will continue to review its policy of increasing capacity charges annually to address those capital
projects outlined in the Water Master Plan.

Water rates are reviewed annually and are not changed automatically. In determining any rate adjustments,
a balanced budget of estimated revenues, expenses, and reserve funding are reviewed.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an
interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any information provided in this report or a request
for additional financial information should be directed to the District Manager, Centerville Community
Services District, 8930 Placer Road, Redding, CA 96001, or by calling (530) 246-0680.

Page 15



Basic Financial Statements



Centerville Community Services District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,129,745
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 50,772
Receivables:

Special assessment taxes - current 11,816

Customer accounts 151,624
Accrued interest - LAIF 8,127
Inventories 76,589
Prepaid costs 15,961
Total Current Assets 1,444,634
Noncurrent Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 21,597
Water rights 384,386
Special assessment taxes receivable - noncurrent 253,632
Master water plan - net 10,969
Nondepreciated capital assets 102,288
Depreciated capital assets - net 5,644,289
Total Noncurrent Assets 6,417,161
TOTAL ASSETS 7,861,795
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources from pension 235,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 17



Centerville Community Services District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
{Continued)

June 30, 2023

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 250,455
Advances from grantors 141,538
Payable from restricted assets:
Accrued interest payable 6,864
Current portion of long-term debt 9,600
Customer deposits 35,524
Total Current Liabilities 443,981
Long-term Liabilities
Long-term accounts payable 181,944
Compensated absences payable 12,385
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 267,500
Net pension liability 584,614
Total Long-term Liabilities 1,046,443
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,490,424
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources from pension 26,244
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 5,469,477
Restricted:
Debt service 43,451
Contractual obligations 28,918
Unrestricted 1,038,866
TOTAL NET POSITION 6,580,712

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 18



Centerville Community Services District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Operating Revenues

Charges for services 1,315,134

Installations and extensions 6,733

Miscellaneous 4,102

Total Operating Revenues 1,325,969

Operating and Maintenance Expenses

Water purchases 94,907

Pumping electric charge 34,473

Transmission and distribution 131,070

General and administrative 863,673

Clear Creek treatment and transmission 202,741

Total Operating and Maintenance Expenses 1,326,864

Operating Loss Before Depreciation and Amortization (895)
Depreciation and amortization 252,390

Operating Loss (253,285)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest and fiscal fee revenue 24,755

Property tax revenue 272,144
Interest and fiscal charge expense (27,057)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 269,842
Operating Income Before Contributions 16,557

Capital contributions 10,000
Change in Net Position 26,557

Net Position - Beginning of Year 6,554,155
Net Position - End of Year 6,580,712

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 19



Centerville Community Services District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers and noncapital grantors 1,326,549
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (690,229)
Cash payments to/on behalf of employees (645,996)
Cash payments to Board of Directors (4,800)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (14,4@
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

General property taxes received 246,437
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of capital assets {308,132)
Principal paid on long-term debt (9,100)
Interest and fiscal charges paid (27,193)
Special assessment taxes received 32,5£
NET CASH USED IN CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVIT_IES (306,902)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest and fiscal fees received - 18,587
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (56,354)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 1,258,468
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 1,202,114
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH

INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cost of capital assets acquired 519,391
Change in accounts payable related to capital assets - - (211,260)
Cash Used for Acquisition of Capital Assets 308,131
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current assets 1,129,745
Current assets - restricted 50,772
Noncurrent assets - restricted 21,597
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,202,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 20



Centerville Community Services District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2023

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating loss S (253,285)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 252,390
Net amortization of deferred outflows (inflows) of resources from pension 40,064
Changes in:
Customer accounts (2,190)
Inventories (18,896)
Prepaid costs (1,597)
Deferred outflows of resources from pension (130,484)
Accounts payable (7,832)
Customer deposits 2,770
Compensated absences payable (7,158)
Net pension liability 300,038
Deferred inflows of resources from pension (188,296)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES S (14,476)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 21



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity Centerville Community Services District (the District) was formed in 1959 for the
purpose of providing a domestic water supply to approximately 6,000 acres of unincorporated
territory, immediately west of the City of Redding within the state of California. Special districts, such
as the District, are formed to provide a limited range of public functions rather than provide a full
range of government services. Community services districts are governed by the Community Services
District Law starting at section 61000 of the California Government Code.

The initial water system improvements were financed through the Davis-Grunsky Act loan from the
State Department of Water Resources. Additional water mains, storage, and booster pumping
facilities were constructed by the District in 1982 and 1983, utilizing a combination of a Farm Home
Administration grant and loan funding. Through the years, the water distribution system has been
expanded due to the formation of assessment districts as well as to private development, particularly
the Olney Park, Ranchland, Montgomery Ranch, Monte De Las Flores, Westside Estates, and Placer
Pines subdivisions. The District currently serves approximately 1,250 water connections with a service
boundary of approximately 11,000 acres and is governed by a five-member Board of Directors.

The District’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The following summary of the more significant accounting policies of the District
is presented to assist the reader in interpreting these financial statements, and should be viewed as
an integral part of this report.

Implementation of New Accounting Standard The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs), as of July 1, 2022. This
statement improves accounting and financial reporting for SBITAs by governments. This statement
requires recognition of certain subscription assets and liabilities for subscriptions that previously were
classified as operating expenses. It establishes a single model for SBITA accounting based on the
foundational principle that SBITAs are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
statement, a government is required to recognize a subscription liability and an intangible right-to-use
subscription asset, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about
governments’ subscriptions. This Statement has been applied as of the beginning of the period of
implementation. Upon analysis of the District’s existing subscriptions, it was determined that the
resulting balances would be immaterial. As a result, the District has not recognized any initial right-to-
use subscription assets or subscription liabilities during the current period.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting The District’s activities are accounted for as an
enterprise fund (a business-type activity) and the accounting records are maintained on the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Page 22



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents The District considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted
assets) with a maturity when purchased of three months or less and all local government investment
pools to be cash and cash equivalents.

The District is generally authorized, under state statute and local resolutions, to invest in demand
deposits with financial institutions, savings accounts, certificates of deposit, U.S. Treasury securities,
federal agency securities, state of California notes or bonds, notes or bonds of agencies within the
state of California, obligations guaranteed by the Small Business Administration, bankers’
acceptances, commercial paper, and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) of the State of
California.

Highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at time of purchase are stated at
amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is used as fair value for
those securities for which market quotations are readily available.

The District maintains some of its cash in the Shasta County Treasury (the County) as part of the
common investment pool. The County is restricted by California Government Code, Section 53635
pursuant to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered
warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s investment pool, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper,
negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The fair value of
the District’s investment in the pool is based on the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio).
The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County
Treasurer, which is recorded on the amortized cost basis. The pool has deposits and investments with
a weighted-average maturity of more than one year. As of June 30, 2023, the fair value of the County
pool was 96.74% of the carrying value and is deemed to not represent a material difference.
Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with the County was not available.
The County investment pool is subject to regulatory oversight by the Treasury Oversight Committee,
as required by California Government Code, Section 27130. The District is considered to be an
involuntary participant in the external investment pool.

The District also participates in LAIF, an investment pool managed by the state of California. As of
June 30, 2023, the LAIF pool includes structured notes and asset-backed securities which total 1.46%
of the total portfolio. These structured notes and asset-backed securities are subject to market risk as
to change in interest rates. As of June 30, 2023, the fair value of LAIF is 98.48% of the carrying value
and is deemed to not represent a material difference. There are no LAIF funds invested in derivatives
as of June 30, 2023. LAIF has oversight by the Local Investment Advisory Board (LIAB), which consists
of five members as designated by statute. The Chairman of the LIAB is the State Treasurer or his
designated representative. The District is considered to be a voluntary participant in the LAIF
investment pool. LAIF has a weighted-average maturity of less than one year.

Customer Accounts Receivable Amounts due from private individuals, organizations, or other
governments which pertain to charges for services rendered by the District are reported as customer
accounts receivable. Receivables are reviewed periodically to establish or update the provisions for
uncollectible amounts. These provisions are estimated based on an analysis of the age of various
accounts. Management expects to collect on all accounts receivable accrued as of June 30, 2023.

Page 23



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{(Continued)

Inventories The District's inventories consist of materials and supplies held for consumption and are
valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by using the first-in, first-out method.

Prepaid Costs Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the fiscal year-
end are recorded as prepaid costs.

Restricted Assets The use of certain assets of the District are restricted by specific provisions of bond
resolutions and agreements with various parties. Assets so designated are identified as restricted
assets on the statement of net position. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available
for use, the District's policy is to use unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources as they are
needed. Restricted assets are classified as noncurrent if they are for acquisition or construction of
capital assets, for liquidation of long-term debt, or are for other than current operations.

Capital Assets Constructed or purchased assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost. Donated assets are recorded at the estimated fair value on the date of donation. The District
capitalizes assets with a useful life of more than one year and a cost basis greater than $5,000. Costs
of maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or extend their useful lives are not
capitalized.

All capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Transmission and distribution plant 50 years
Buildings 40-50 years
Building improvements 15-50 years
Office equipment 5-10 years
Other equipment 5-10 years
Master water plan 5vyears
Vehicles 5-10 years

Compensated Absences |t is the policy of the District to permit employees to accumulate earned but
unused leave benefits which will be paid to employees upon separation from service. Unpaid
compensated absences are recorded as a liability when the benefits are earned.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources In addition to assets, the statement of net position includes
a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s), which will only be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditures) in the
future. District contributions subsequent to the measurement date related to pension plans, are
reported as deferred outflows of resources in the government-wide statement of net position. District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be amortized during the next fiscal year.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred inflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and would only be recognized as an inflow
of resources (revenue) at that time.

Page 24



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

Changes in proportion and differences between the District’s contributions and proportionate share of
pension contributions, the District’s proportionate share of the net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in assumptions, and the differences between
the District’s expected and actual experience, are reported as deferred inflows of resources or
deferred outflows of resources in the statement of net position. These amounts are amortized over
the estimated service lives of the pension plan participants.

Net Pension Liability In general, the District recognizes a net pension liability, which represents the
District's proportionate share of the excess of the total pension liability over the fiduciary net position
of the pension reflected in the actuarial report provided by California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (CalPERS). The net pension liability is measured as of the District's prior fiscal year end.
Changes in the net pension liability are recorded in the period incurred as pension expense or as
deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources depending on the nature of the
change. The changes in net pension liability that are recorded as deferred inflows of resources or
deferred outflows of resources (that arise from changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs and
differences between expected or actual experience) are amortized over the weighted average
remaining service life of all participants in the respective pension plan and are recorded as a
component of pension expense beginning with the period in which they are incurred.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
relating to pensions and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's
pension plan with CalPERS and additions to/deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Advances from Grantors Cash received for special projects and programs is recognized as revenue to
the extent qualified expenses have been incurred. Advances from grantors are recorded to the extent
that cash received on specific projects and programs exceed qualified expenses.

Net Position Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. The District’s net
position is classified as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets: Net investment in capital assets represents the District’s
total investment in capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations related to those capital
assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such
amounts are not included as a component of net investment in capital assets.

Restricted Net Position: Restricted net position represents resources which are legally or
contractually obligated to be spent in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third
parties.

Unrestricted Net Position: Unrestricted net position represents resources available for
transactions relating to the general operations of the District, and may be used at the
discretion of the governing board to meet current expenses for any purpose.

Page 25



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses The District's financial statements distinguish
operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses are
those that result from providing services associated with the principal activities of the District. Primary
examples of operating revenues are charges for water services and installation and extensions.
Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative costs, and depreciation and
amortization costs. Non-operating revenues and expenses are all those that do not meet the criteria
described previously and include interest, tax revenues, and debt service expenses.

Property Tax Revenues The County of Shasta assesses, bills, and collects ad valorem property taxes
for the District. Ad valorem property taxes levied in July 2022 are for the purpose of financing the
budget of the 2023 fiscal year. Property tax revenue recognized for the 2023 fiscal year was levied in
July 2022.

Key dates in the property tax cycle are as follows:

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 Revenues
Property taxes levied July 1, 2022
Property taxes payable November 1, 2022 and February 1, 2023
Property taxes delinquent December 10, 2022 and April 10, 2023
Lien date March 1, 2023

Special Assessments Section 37203 of the California Water Code, upon a vote of the affected
property owners, allows a California Water District to compel the county in which it is located to levy
and collect ad valorem assessments on all lands located within the District, sufficient to raise monies
to provide for the operations and debt service of the District.

Capital Contributions Transmission and distribution system assets contributed to the District by
installers are capitalized at the installers' costs, which approximate fair value at the time of the
District's acquisition. The funds are recorded as capital contributions on the statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in net position. Grants that fund capital assets are also recorded as capital
contributions.

Page 26



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

2.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents:

June 30, 2023 Maturities Fair Value
Petty cash/cash awaiting deposit S 100
Deposits (1) 159,351
Subtotal 159,451
Investments That Are Not Securities (2)

County treasurer’s investment pool 22.4 months average 12,497
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) _ 85 months average 1,030,166
Subtotal - . 1,042,663
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents S 1,202,114

(1) Deposits The carrying amount of deposits includes checking accounts, savings accounts,
nonnegotiable certificates of deposit, and money market accounts at financial institutions, if any.

(2) Investments That Are Not Securities A “security” is a transferable financial instrument that
evidences ownership or creditorship, whether in physical or book-entry form. Investments that
are not securities do not have custodial credit risk because they do not involve a transferable
financial instrument. Thus, they are not categorized into custodial credit risk categories.

The above amounts include both unrestricted and restricted cash, which are further classified in the
statement of net position and statement of cash flows.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments
is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a
government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local
government's indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government
investment pools such as LAIF.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure
the District's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral for bank deposits in excess of
deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
The District has confirmed with its financial institutions that they are in compliance with these codes.
Management does not believe the District is exposed to any significant custodial credit risk with
respect to its deposits and investments.

Page 27



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Fair Value Measurements

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The hierarchy is based on
the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets; level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; and level 3
inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2023:

e County treasurer's investment pool of $12,497 and LAIF of $1,030,166 are valued using
quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets and quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in markets that are not active (level 2 inputs).

Credit Risk - Investments

The District has a formal investment policy on managing credit risk; the District’s policy and the
California Government Code authorize the District to invest in obligations, participations, or other
investments of the U.S. Government or its agencies, state and municipal bonds, commercial paper of
“prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and numerical rating as provided by
Standard & Poor’s Corporation or Moody’s Investment Service, Inc., bankers’ acceptances, repurchase
agreements, and the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool (LAIF). The District’s investment in the County
investment pool and LAIF are unrated.

Concentration of Credit Risk

California Government Code, Section 53635, places the following concentration limits on the County
investment pool:

e No more than 40% may be invested in eligible commercial paper and no more than 10%
may be invested in the outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer.

California Government Code, Section 53601, places the following concentration limits on the District’s
investments:

e No more than 10% may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, except the
obligations of the U.S. government, U.S. government agencies, and U.S. government-
sponsored enterprises and where otherwise noted; no more than 10% may be invested in
any one mutual fund; no more than 25% may be invested in commercial paper; no more
than 40% may be invested in bankers’ acceptances and no more than 30% may be
invested in bankers’ acceptances of any one commercial bank; no more than 30% may be
invested in negotiable certificates of deposit; no more than 20% may be invested in
reverse repurchase agreements; no more than 30% may be invested in medium-term
notes; no more than 20% may be invested in mortgage passthrough and related
securities; and no more than 30% may be invested in certain unsecured, unsubordinated
obligations.

Page 28



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The District's policy limits the amount that may be invested in any one permissible investment
type.

3. INVENTORIES

Inventories of $76,589 as of June 30, 2023 consisted of pipes and other supplies.

4. WATER RIGHTS

tn August 2000, the District entered into a Water Exchange Contract with the United States Bureau of
Reclamation (BOR) whereby the District obtained 900 acre-feet of federal Central Valley Project (CVP)
water in exchange for the District's pre-1914 water rights on Clear Creek. In April 2001, the U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation and the Shasta County Water Agency assigned all rights, title, and interest to
an additional 2,900 acre-feet of the CVP water to the District. Therefore, the District's current total
water entitlement under contract is 3,800 acre-feet per year. These water rights are reflected in the
statement of net position in the amount of $384,386.

5.  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TAXES RECEIVABLE
The District has a special assessment district, AD 2001-1. A special assessment district is a geographical
area consisting of real estate parcels that a government can charge and assess taxes against to finance

certain public projects. The District's special assessment taxes receivable consisted of the following:

June 30, 2023

Special Assessment Taxes Receivable

AD 2001-1 S 265,448
Current portion - - (11,816)
Special Assessment Taxes Receivable - Noncurrent Portion S 253,632

AD 2001-1 was formed and financed with limited obligation improvement bonds under the California
Improvement Bond Act of 1915. The special assessment district was formed to improve the water
distribution system within the special assessment district and benefits 31 parcels.

The property owners within the special assessment district are responsible for paying an annual
special assessment tax to repay the bonded debt. The annual assessment appears on the County
property tax bill and is collected with it. Property owners have the option to prepay, in part or in full,
the assessment for their property tax bill to relieve the burden of annual payments.

Page 29



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The annual assessment amount for each unpaid parcel within the special assessment district is based
on a repayment schedule which shows the amount to be collected each year to pay off the parcel's

share of the bonded debt. To determine the net assessment amounts from each parcel, the following
steps are taken:

e The parcel’s principal and interest payment is taken from its original repayment schedule.
o |f applicable, a pro-rata share of interest earned is deducted from the assessment.
e Inaccordance with Section 8682 and 8682.1 of the California Streets and Highways Code, the

parcel’s share of consulting expenses, fiscal agent expenses, agency staff expenses, and other
costs of managing the special assessment district are added to the assessment.

Page 30



Centerville Community Services District

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

6.  CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets consisted of the following:

Beginning Ending
Year Ended June 30, 2023 Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Nondepreciated Capital Assets
Land S 38,759 S - S ~ 38,759
Construction in progress:
West Ridge Estates 15,894 - - 15,894
Storage building 6,228 - - 6,228
Silver King main line 30,197 - - 30,197
Muletown generator 8,859 248 - 9,107
Water tank recoating 123,412 - 123,412 -
AC pipe - 2,103 > 2,103
Conference room remodel 13,250 100,437 113,687 -
Diggins standby generator 3,936 15,241 19,177 -
_ Mag meter 16" 838 - 8,358 -
Total Nondepreciated Capital Assets 248,893 118,029 264,634 102,288
Depreciated Capital Assets
Utility plant 7,957,977 515,249 - 8,473,226
Replacement meters 203,173 - - 203,173
Office buildings 230,966 113,687 - 344,653
Equipment storage buildings 290,129 - - 290,129
Office equipment 35,322 - 35,322
Automotive 188,652 - < 188,652
1995 water project 1,153,838 - - 1,153,838
Machinery and equipment 182,547 19,177 = 201,724
Radio telementry system 125,083 17,883 26,816 116,150
TS/Honeybee project 633,176 - - 633,176
TS Pipeline oversize 7,169 - = 7,169
Foxwood annexation 4,854 - - 4,854
GIS development 57,701 - - 57,701
Telemetry Clear Creek tank 5,666 - B - 5,666
Total Depreciated Capital Assets 11,076,253 665,996 26,816 11,715,433
T_gtals at Historical Cost 11,325,146 784,025 291,450 11,817,721
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Utility plant 3,913,713 154,764 4,068,477
Other capital assets 1,937,161 92,322 26,816 2,002,667 )
Total Accumulated Depreciation 5,850,874 247,086 26,816 6,071,144
Total Depreciated Capital Assets - Net 5,225,379 418,910 - 5,644,289
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET S 5474272 S 536,939 S 264,634 5,746,577

Page 31



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

7.

NET PENSION LIABILITY

Qualified employees are covered under a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
maintained by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).

Summary

Net pension liability, deferred outflows or resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension
expense are reported as follows:

Net Deferred Deferred
Pension Outflows of Inflows of Pension
June 30, 2023 Liability Resources Resources Expense
CalPERS Public Agency Pool S 584,614 S 235,585 § 26,244 S 93,623

Net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources are reported in
the accompanying statement of net position; pension expense is reported in the accompanying
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.

Plan Description All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the
Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the Plan), administered
by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan’s benefit provisions are
established by statute. The Plan is included as a pension trust fund in the CalPERS Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), which is available online at www.calpers.ca.gov.

The Plan consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (referred to as “risk pools”), which are
comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate plans, respectively, including those of
the District. The District’s employer rate plans in the miscellaneous risk pool include the Miscellaneous
plan (Miscellaneous) and the PEPRA Miscellaneous plan (PEPRA Misc.). The District does not have any
rate plans in the safety risk pool.

Benefits Provided The plan provides retirement, disability, annual cost of living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The benefits are based on members’ years of
service, age, final compensation, and benefit formula. Members become fully vested in their
retirement benefits earned to date after five years of credited service.

Page 32



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

The Plan provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based
on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Classic members and PEPRA
Safety members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced
benefits. PEPRA Miscellaneous members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52
with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five
years of service. The death benefit is the Basic Death Benefit. The cost of living adjustments for each
plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The Plans’ provisions and
benefits in effect at June 30, 2023, are summarized as follows:

PEPRA
Employer rate plan Miscellaneous Miscellaneous
Hire date Prior to January 1, 2013 On or after January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.0% at 60 2.0% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 50 52
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.092% to 2.418% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 6.93% 6.75%
Required employer contribution rates 8.63% 7.47%

Contributions Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the CalPERS
actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Contribution rates
for the employer rate plans are determined through the CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process.
Each employer rate plan’s actuarially determined rate is based on the estimated amount necessary to
pay the employer rate plan’s allocated share of the cost of benefits earned by employees during the
year, and any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between
the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. The District’s agreement with
employees is to split contributions 50/50. The District’s contributions to the risk pools in the Plan for
the year ended June 30, 2023, were $72,303, and equaled 100% of the required contributions.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions At June 30, 2023, the District reported a net pension liability of
$584,614 for its proportionate share of the Miscellaneous Risk Pool net pension liability. The
District’s net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the risk pool’s net pension
fiability. GASB Statement No. 68 indicates that to the extent different contribution rates are assessed
based on separate relationships that constitute the collective net pension liability, the determination
of the employer’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability should be made in a
manner that reflects those relationships. The allocation method used by CalPERS to determine each
employer’s proportionate share reflects those relationships through the employer rate plans they
sponsor within the respective risk pools. An actuarial measurement of the employer’s rate plan
liability and asset-related information are used where available, and proportional allocations of
individual employer rate plan amounts as of the valuation date are used where not available.

Page 33



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2021, the valuation date,
was calculated as follows:

In determining an employer’s proportionate share, the employer rate plans included in the Plan
were assigned to either the Miscellaneous or Safety risk pool. Estimates of the total pension
liability and the fiduciary net position were first determined for the individual rate plans and each
risk pool as of the valuation date, June 30, 2021. Each employer rate plan’s fiduciary net position
was subtracted from its total pension liability to obtain its net pension liability as of the valuation
date. The District’s proportionate share percentage for each risk pool at the valuation date was
calculated by dividing the District’s net pension liability for each of its employer rate plans within
each risk pool by the net pension liability of the respective risk pool as of the valuation date.

The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2022, the measurement
date, was calculated as follows:

Each risk pool’s total pension liability was computed at the measurement date, June 30, 2022, by
applying standard actuarial roll-forward methods to the total pension liability amounts as of the
valuation date. The fiduciary net position for each risk pool at the measurement date was
determined by CalPERS’ Financial Office. The net pension liability for each risk pool at June 30,
2022, was computed by subtracting the respective risk pool’s fiduciary net position from its total
pension liability.

The individual employer risk pool’s proportionate share percentage of the total pension liability
and fiduciary net position as of June 30, 2022, was calculated by applying the District’s
proportionate share percentage as of the valuation date (described above) to the respective risk
pool’s total pension liability and fiduciary net position as of June 30, 2022, to obtain the total
pension liability and fiduciary net position as of June 30, 2022. The fiduciary net position was then
subtracted from total pension liability to obtain the net pension liability as of the measurement
date.

The District’s proportionate share percentage of the net pension liability for the risk pool as of
June 30, 2021, and June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Miscellaneous

Risk Pool
Proportion at measurement date - June 30, 2021 0.0145987%
Proportion at measurement date - June 30, 2022 0.012494%
Change - increase (decrease) -0.002493%

Page 34



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized pension expense of $93,623. At

June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience S 9,638 S 6,419
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 80,255 -
Change in assumptions 48,907
Changes in proportion and differences between District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 24,482 19,825
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 72,303 -
Total S 235585 S 26,244

The $72,303 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2024. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of

resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense
as follows:

Year Ending June 30

2024 $ 37,538
2025 32,206
2026 17,180
2027 - 50,114
Total $ 137,038

Page 35



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021, actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation date June 30, 2021
Measurement date June 30, 2022
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Salary increases Varies by entry age and service (1)
Investment rate of return 6.80% (2}
Mortality rate table Derived using CalPERS' Membership Data for all Funds

(1) Depending on age, service and type of employment
(2) Net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses; includes inflation

CalPERS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. The
mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes generational
mortality improvements using 80% of Scale MP-2020 published by the Society of Actuaries. For more
details, please refer to the 2021 experience study report that can be found on the CalPERS website.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account long-term market
return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Projected returns for all asset
classes are estimated and, combined with risk estimates, are used to project compound (geometric)
returns over the long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was informed by the long-
term projected portfolio return.

Page 36



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return
was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation. These geometric rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

Assumed Asset Real Rate of
Allocation Return (1, 2)

Asset Class

Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.00% 4.54%
Global Equity - non-cap-weighted 12.00% 3.84%
Private equity 13.00% 7.28%
Treasury 5.00% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed securities 5.00% 0.50%
Investment grade corporates 10.00% 1.56%
High yield 5.00% 2.27%
Emerging market debt 5.00% 2.48%
Private debt 5.00% 3.57%
Real assets 15.00% 3.21%
Leverage - - -5.00% -0.59%
Total 100.00%

(1) An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period.
(2) Figures are based on 2021-22 Asset Liability Management study.

Discount Rate The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.90%. To determine
whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for the Plan,
CalPERS stress tested employer rate plans within the Plan that would most likely result in a discount
rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of
the tested employer rate plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 6.90% discount rate is
adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The stress test results
are presented in a detailed report, GASB Statements 67 and 68 Crossover Testing Report for
Measurement Date June 30, 2022 based on June 30, 2021 Valuations, that can be obtained from the
CalPERS website.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined without
reduction for pension plan administrative expense. For the CalPERS Plan, the 6.80% investment return
assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses. Administrative
expenses are assumed to be 10 basis points. An investment return excluding administrative expenses
would have been 6.90%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher total pension
liability and net pension liability. CalPERS checked the materiality threshold for the difference in
calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.

Page 37



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
calculated using the discount rate of 6.90%, as well as the District’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (5.90%) or
one percentage point higher (7.90%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease  Discount Rate 1% Increase
June 30, 2023 (5.90%) (6.90%) (7.90%)
District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability S 882,862 S 584,614 S 339,229

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in CalPERS’ separately issued ACFR.

8. LONG-TERM DEBT

Changes in Long-Term Debt

A summary of the changes in long-term debt (current and noncurrent portions) of the District is as

follows:

Beginning Ending
Year Ended June 30, 2023 Balance Additions Deductions Balance
Long-Term Debt
USDA Rural Development 286,200 - 9,100 277,100
Current portion - (9,600)
Noncurrent Portion S 267,500

Principal and Interest Requirements to Maturity

USDA Rural Development This limited obligation improvement bond was issued under the California
Improvement Bond Act of 1915 and is related to the AD 2001-1 special assessment district as
discussed in the special assessment taxes receivable note in these financial statements. The bond was
issued to finance improvements to the distribution system within the special assessment district. The
total bond issue of $456,480 is to be repaid from the assessments to individual property owners
within the special assessment district. The bond originated in 2001, matures in 2042, and accrues
interest annually at a rate of 4.5%. The bond requires an annual principal payment in September and
semi-annual interest payments in March and September of each year.

Page 38



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

The remaining annual debt service payments are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 9,600 S 12,254 S 21,854
2025 9,900 11,815 21,715
2026 10,500 11,356 21,856
2027 10,900 10,874 21,774
2028 11,300 10,375 21,675
2029-2033 64,900 43,549 108,449
2034-2038 81,100 27,200 108,300
2039-2043 - B 78,900 7,300 86,200
Total 277,100 § 134,723 S 411,823
Current portion _ (9,600)

Noncurrent Portion S 267,500

The amount of interest incurred during the year was $12,538, all of which was charged to expenses.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Dedicated-Capacity Contract

On October 20, 1994, Clear Creek Community Services District (Clear Creek) and the District entered
into a dedicated-capacity contract. Clear Creek treats and conveys water to the District. In accordance
with this contract, Clear Creek agrees to sell and the District agrees to purchase dedicated-capacity in
the Plant, such that the District shall be entitled to the availability of 25% of the treatment capacity of
the Plant. Additionally, the District is obligated to pay operational costs; treatment, transmission and
conduit costs; and administrative and general costs based on the District's percentage use of the total
quantity of water treated by the Plant. In accordance with the dedicated-capacity contract, the District
may be obligated to pay its portion of unanticipated costs that may arise during the term of the
contract that cause a material change in operations.

WIIN Act

On September 15, 2020, the District’s Board of Directors authorized a contract amendment,
authorized by the WIIN Act. The WIIN Act is comprehensive legislation relating to water
infrastructure. Section 4011 of Subtitle J outlines the authority and direction for the Secretary of the
Interior to negotiate contracts for repayment terms, which may include prepayments, lump sum, or
accelerated payments, on existing water service contracts. The contract amendment results in a
perpetual repayment contract providing for Project Water Service and Facilities Repayment with the
BOR. While the amendment guarantees a perpetual contract, it does not guarantee a water
allocation. Under the amendment, the District remitted accelerated repayment on facilities during
fiscal year 2020-21, in the amount of $41,388.

Page 39



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

10.

A coalition of California environmental groups is challenging the validity of the perpetual contracts of
nearly one hundred water purveyors throughout California, including the District. The outcome is
uncertain and could result in the District’s perpetual water contract becoming subject to renewal by
the BOR.

Multi-year Contract Commitment

On July 29, 2021, the District entered into an agreement for tank restoration and maintenance. The
agreement is for ten years, beginning September 1, 2021, and ending August 31, 2031, and calls for
annual costs of approximately $156,000, to be paid in quarterly installments. Due to timing of the
completion of the work against the payment schedule, prepaid or accounts payable balances can
result. As of June 30, 2023, the District’s current and long-term accounts payable includes a balance of
$156,083 and $181,944, respectively, related to this agreement.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INSURANCE COVERAGE

The District has obtained general liability, auto liability, public officials’ liability, workers’
compensation, property coverage, and fidelity coverage through the Association of California Water
Agencies - Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA), a joint powers authority of the California public
water agencies.

Commercial

JPIA Insurance

Pooled Additional

June 30, 2023 Amount Coverage

General, auto, and public officials' liability S 5,000,000 S 55,000,000
Cyber $ - $§ 5000000 *

Workers' compensation S 2,000,000 S 2,000,000

Property coverage $ 10,000,000 $ 500,000,000

Fidelity S 100,000 S -

*$2,000,000/member, 55,000,000 aggregate

Each member’s share of pooled insurance costs depends on the losses of all members. In addition, the
cost to a member district will also depend on the loss experience of that district. Districts with a
consistent record of costly claims will pay more than districts with a consistent record of less serious
claims activity. Settled claims resulting from the risks identified above have not exceeded insurance
coverage in the past three years. No significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year
have been made.

A representative of each member district, appointed by the board of directors of that district, serves
on the board of directors of the JPIA. The board of directors is responsible for deciding the risks the
JPIA will underwrite, monitoring the costs of claims, and arranging financial programs. Each member
of the board of directors has an equal vote in matters concerning the JPIA.

The District’s share of year-end assets, liabilities, and fund equity is not calculated by the JPIA.
Separately issued financial statements can be requested from the JPIA.

Page 40



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

11. RESTRICTED AND DESIGNATED NET POSITION
Restricted net position consisted of the following:

June 30, 2023

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE

Texas Springs assessment S 43,451
RESTRICTED FOR CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Texas Springs reimbursement agreement 3,937
Customer rental deposits 24,981
TOTAL RESTRICTED FOR CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS 28,918
Total Restricted Net Position S 72,369

Net position is designated to indicate management does not consider it to be available for general
operations. Designated net position is part of unrestricted net position since the constraints on
resources are internal, which management can remove or madify.

Designated net position consisted of the following:

June 30, 2023

Operating

General operation and maintenance S 204,925
Pump station repair and replacement 17,910
Water treatment plant o 142,310
Subtotal - o 365,145
Capital

General facility improvement 434,276
Plant capacity 86,705
Subtotal 520,981
Total Designated Net Position S 886,126

Page 41



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

12.

Pump Station Repair and Replacement

These funds have been designated by the Board of Directors for the repair and replacement of the
pumping equipment in the District's three pump stations.

Water Treatment Plan Funds

These funds have been designated by the Board of Directors toward maintenance projects related to
the water treatment plant.

General Facility Improvement

These funds have been combined with the Cash Flow Stabilization funds and designated by the Board
of Directors for the purchase and/or construction of those items described in the District's ten-year
General Facilities Improvement Plan and for improvements to the District's operation facilities which
are not listed in the District's Master Plan.

Plant Capacity

These funds have been designated by the Board of Directors to fund those major capital
improvements described in the District's Master Water Plan that will be necessary as the District
grows to reach its planned ultimate development.

FUTURE GASB IMPLEMENTATION

In June 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. This
statement enhances accounting and financial reporting requirements for accounting changes and
error corrections to provide more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable
information for making decisions or assessing accountability. The District’s management has not yet
determined the impact that the implementation of this standard, which is required on July 1, 2023,
will have on the District’s financial statements, if any.

In June 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. This statement outlines a
unified recognition and measurement model that will result in a liability for compensated absences
that more appropriately reflects when a government incurs an obligation. In addition, the model can
be applied consistently to any type of compensated absence and will eliminate potential comparability
issues between governments that offer different types of leave. The model also will result in a more
robust estimate of the amount of compensated absences that a government will pay or settle, which
will enhance the relevance and reliability of information about the liability for compensated absences.
The District’s management has not yet determined the impact that the implementation of this
standard, which is required on July 1, 2024, will have on the District’s financial statements, if any.

Page 42



Required Supplementary Information



Centerville Community Services District

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY —

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Years Ended June 30

2023 2022 2021 2020
District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 0.012494% 0.014987% 0.011690% 0.011293%
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) S 584,614 284,576 493,079 S 452,218
District's covered-employee payroll S 369,131 349,030 330,436 $ 328,046
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) asa
percentage of its covered-employee payroli 158.38% 81.53% 149.22% 137.85%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 73.28% 86.07% 74.94% 75.87%
Years Ended June 30 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 0.010864% 0.014470% 0.010048% 0.009011% 0.011412%
District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) S 409,436 $ 411,817 349,050 247,209 $ 279,636
District's covered-employee payroll S 301,251 $ 268,415 267,958 270,585 §$ 249,112
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 135.91% 153.43% 130.26% 91.36% 112.25%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 77.32% 76.82% 78.73% 78.40% 83.15%

See the accompanying notes to the required supplementary information,

Page 44



Centerville Community Services District
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S CONTRIBUTIONS —
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Years Ended June 30 2023 2022 2021 2020
Actuarially determined contribution S 72,303 65,578 60,242 S 52,071
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution (72,303) (65,578 160,242) (52,071)
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) S - - 5 -
Covered-employee payroll S 369,131 349,030 330,436 $ 328,046
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 19.59% 18.79% 18.23% 15.87%
Years Ended June 30 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Actuartally determined contribution 44,003 $ 33,577 29,802 26,287 § 16,957
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution (44,003) (33,577) (29,802) (26,287 {16,957)
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) =5 - R
Covered-employee payroll 301,251 § 268,415 267,958 270,585 $ 249,112
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 14.61% 12.51% 11.12% 9.71% 6.81%

See the accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Page 45



Centerville Community Services District
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. CHANGES OF BENEFIT TERMS

There were no significant changes of benefit terms during the measurement period ended June 30,
2022.

2. CHANGES OF ASSUMPTIONS

On November 17, 2021, the CalPERS board adopted new actuarial assumptions based on the
recommendations in the 2021 CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions. This
study reviewed the retirement rates, termination rates, mortality rates, rates of salary increases, and
inflation assumptions. The discount rate and investment rate of return decreased from 7.15% to
6.90%. The inflation rate decrease from 2.50% to 2.30%. These new assumptions are incorporated into
the June 30, 2021, valuation. In addition, the CalPERS board adopted new asset portfolios as part of its
Asset Liability Management process.

Page 46



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION



Centerville Community Services District
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Auditing and accounting fees S 18,687
Department of Health Services fee 794
Directors' compensation 4,800
Dues and subscriptions 31,426
Employee insurance 102,179
Engineering 5,854
LAFCO 3,181
Legal fees 28,215
Liability insurance 26,274
Miscellaneous 7,914
Office supplies 8,441
Office repairs and maintenance 5,689
Payroll taxes 31,532
Postage 9,513
Rent 22,566
Retirement 92,847
Salary expense 416,413
Telephone 13,908
Travel 4,926
Utilities 11,325
Workers' compensation - - 17,189
Total General and Administrative Expenses S 863,673

Page 48



OTHER REPORT SECTION



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Centerville Community Services District
Redding, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing
Standards), the financial statements of Centerville Community Services District (the District), as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated DATE.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contro!, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal contro! over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified.

Page 50



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

(Continued)

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

DATE
Chico, California

Page 51



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION



Centerville Community Services District
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
June 30, 2023

None.

Page 53



Centerville Community Services District
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
June 30, 2023

None.

Page 54



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 12,2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 2 — Consider Purchase of a Vac Trailer Rolling Stock Asset

Recommendation

Action — The Finance Committee concurs with the recommendation that the Board authorize the
purchase of a vac trailer from Vacmasters.

Item Explanation

The Resource and Planning Committee is supportive of the purchase of a vac trailer. The
Finance Committee has reviewed the funding and agrees with the recommendation to purchase a
vac trailer.

Since 2018, the District has rented a vac trailer multiple times at an expense of $36k. During the
last 12-months, the District has paid over $2,500 to rent a vac trailer for use in replacing service
lines. In the last 12 years, operators have replaced more than 80 service lines. The benefit of
having a vac trailer will save money relative to renting it and will also save operator time since
the asset will be immediately available rather than having to drive to retrieve and return it. In
addition, there have been multiple rentals where the equipment had problems causing significant
delays in the work. Rental fees continue to rise with the current being approximately $800 for
the day. Considering that there remains a considerable amount of copper service lines as well as
older AC pipe in the system, it is anticipated that the vac trailer will better prepare the operators
in responding to the system needs.

Below is a summary of the three quotes received:

Vendor Amount
Vermeer $109,177.12
Ditch Witch West $132,101.10
Vacmasters $72,631.00




It is recommended to award the purchase to Vacmasters for $72,631 (plus $1,100 - 10% for taxes
and license).

Attachment(s)

e Vacmasters bid



The Leaders in Air-Vacuum Excavation for a Half Century

‘mﬂmmﬂs A DIVISION OF BARONE, INC.

CONFIRMING SALES ORDER

BILL TO:

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT
8930 PLACER ROAD

REDDING, CA 96001

ATTN: ELLISON DEMSHER/ DANIEL PETERS

SALES ORDER # 16416-01-D
P.O. #

DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 (REV.4/11/2024)

SHIP TO: SAME

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

DELIVERY DATE: 3-4 WEEKS ARO PAYMENT TERMS:
SHIP VIA: TRUCK QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS
TAXABLE: TAX EXEMPT OUT OF STATE VALID PURCHASE ORDER
SALESMAN: CHARLES BELL (619) 246-7357 BALANCE DUE PRIOR TO DELIVERY |
QUANTITY SYSTEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
(1) SPOILVAC MODEL # SPV 500 DT4/W $ 57,658.00
500 GALLON SPOILS TANK
TRAILER MOUNTED (SEE BELOW)
49 HP KUBOTA 3 CYLINDER TIER 4 DIESEL ENGINE
4” VACUUM SYSTEM W/860 CFM BLOWER
HIGH PRESSURE WATER SYSTEM
3000 PSI @ 4 GPM
200 GALLON TANK
50’ HOSE REEL AND WATER WAND
OPTIONS
(1) VACUUM HOSE RACK
(1) WINTERIZING KIT
(1) ENCLOSED POWERHEAD
(1) ROTATING WATER NOZZLE
(1) EQUIPMENT TRAILER $ 11,400.00
16,200 GVWR
TANDEM AXLE
ELECTRIC BRAKES
PINTLE HITCH
CUSTOMER CONFIRMATION SUBTOTAL |$ 69,058.00
APPROVED SIGNATURE;:
COMPANY: CCSD putIGHT il 3.573.00
DATE: TOTAL $ 72,631.00

5879 WEST 58'" AVE. ARVADA, CO 80002 PHONE (303) 467-3801 FAX: (303) 420-3971




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 11, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 3 — Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-01

Amending the Plant Capacity Charge

Recommendation

Action — the Resource and Planning Committee concurs with staff’s recommendation that the Board adopt
the Plant Capacity Charge Amendments effective May 1, 2024. Below is a summary of this action item:

Announce the item.

Receive the staff report.

Open the Public Hearing and accept public comments.
Close Public Hearing.

Board discussion followed by a call for motion.

Al

Item Explanation

The District’s Water Master Plan (WMP) sets forth a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifying
improvements necessary to ensure the continued availability of physical facilities for the District’s water
distribution system which defines the necessary Capacity Charge for new meter sales. This charge will
be assessed for each new service connection at the time of meter installation. As included in the WMP,
Table III defines the projected capital improvement schedule necessary to provide the required capacity
to accommodate future growth

Based upon PACE Engineering’s analysis, the Capacity Charge would be adjusted as follows:

Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Current (3/4-inch): $19,632
Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Adjusted (3/4-inch): $20,864
Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Current (1-inch): $32,690
Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Adjusted (1-inch): $34,760
Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Current (1-1/2-inch): $65,380
Capacity Charge + Incremental Fee — Adjusted (1-1/2-inch): $69,520

The Capacity Charge is not subject to Proposition 218. Local governments impose fees for a variety of
types of facilities and services. Not all are subject to Proposition 218. A “fee or charge” is subject to



Article XIII D only if it is “a levy other than an ad valorem tax, a special tax, or an assessment, imposed
by an agency upon a parcel or upon a person as an incident of property ownership.” For example, a
capacity charge imposed on persons who apply for a new water connection is not a “fee or charge” within
the meaning of section 2, subdivision (e) because it is triggered by voluntary action of property owner to
undertake development that triggers a need for a new connection. (Richmond v. Shasta Community
Services District (2004) 32 Cal.4th 409, 424.)

Pursuant to Government Code 60624, the notice was published twice in a local newspaper at least 10 days
prior to the public hearing with each public notice being at least 5 days apart.

Attachment

e Resolution 2024-01
e TableIlI



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S
FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION 2023-02

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Centerville Community Services District seeks to
amend the District’s Fee Schedule for services rendered by the District adopted by Resolution 2023-02 on
March 15, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charges are being amended as shown in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a %-inch service is adjusted to $20,864 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $19,632; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-inch service is adjusted to $34,760 per meter, replacing
the previous amount of $32,690; and

WHEREAS, the Capacity Charge for a 1-1/2-inch service is adjusted to $69,520 per meter,
replacing the previous amount of $65,380; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby finds and declares that adoption of this amended fee
schedule is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section
21080(b)(8) of the Public Resources Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District that the fees set forth below be, and the same are, hereby established as
follows:

Section 1. The fees set forth in the amended fee schedule attached hereto as “Exhibit A” are hereby
adopted and become effective on May 1, 2024.

Section 2. The fees set forth in Exhibit A shall supersede any previously established fees to the
extent permitted under California law.

Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any one or more fees established
through this Resolution, or any portion of this Resolution be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the
intent of the Board of Directors that all other fees and portions of this Resolution independent of the
elimination here from of any such fee or such portion as may be declared invalid.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Centerville
Community Services District, Redding, Shasta County, California, duly held on April 17, 2024 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Walt Richison, Board President Tina Teuscher, Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A
CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE
Schedule of Rates, Charges and Fees

WATER SERVICE
. Base Rate — Monthly
a. 5/8-inch $34.00
b. ¥-inch $34.25
c. l-inch $34.50
d. 1-1/2-inch $54.50
e. 2-inch $95.00
. Consumption Rate — Monthly $1.133

. Zone A Pump Surcharge — Monthly
a. Base Rate Surcharge $9.25
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.282

. Zone Al Pump Surcharge — Monthly

a. Base Rate Surcharge $15.50
b. Consumption Rate Surcharge $0.557
. Rate Stabilization Fee - Monthly $0.12
. Water Treatment Plant Fee — Monthly $0.08
. Drought Surcharge — Monthly $0.59

a. August-September 2022 (4,000 +)

b. October-April 2023 (1,300 +)

¢. May-June 2023 (3,300 +)

. Water Availability Charge (WAC) — Monthly $34.50

Backflow Prevention Charge — Monthly

a. Up to 2-inch devices $4.75

b. Greater than 2-inch devices $5.75
Deposits

a. Credit $200.00

b. Rental $100.00

. Temporary Service - Hydrant Meter
a. Temporary Service Connection Fee $50.00
b. Hydrant Meter (Security Deposit) $500.00



L. Reconnection Fee:

M. Miscellaneous Fees

a. Delinquency Charge
Turn-Off Fee
Turn-On Fee
Turn-On Fee (Below 200% of Poverty Line)
Turn-On Fee Non-Operations Hours
Turn-On Fees Non-Op (Below 200% Poverty Line)
24-Hour Shut-Off Notice On-Site Posting
Return Check Charge
Meter Testing Fee
Inspection Fee (per Lineal Foot)

Z@ e o o

[ -

N. Fines per Prohibited Acts (Section 3.1400)
a. First Violation — up to
b. Second Violation —up to
c¢. Third Violation and Subsequent Violations — up to
d. Fire Hydrant Tampering — up to

O. Capacity Charge
a. 3” Service
b. 1”7 Service

c. 1-1/2” Service

P. New Water Purchase Fee

DEVELOPMENT-RELATED FEES & CHARGES

A. Water Supply Annexation Fee
B. Annexation Fee
C. Will Serve Letter
a. District Administrative Overhead Filing
b. Development Projects requiring a Development Agreement

1. Includes 3 hours of staff time. In excess will be
c. Initial Deposit (Engineering and attorney $500 each)

$700.00

10%
N/C
$50.00
$50.00
$150.00
$150.00
$15.00
$15.00
$50.00
$0.30

$250.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

$20,864.00
$34,760.00
$69,520.00

$600.00

$600.00

$7,663.00

$50.00
$150.00
$65.00 /hour
$1,000



MISCELLANEOUS

A. Public Records Request Fees

a. Duplication of Hard Copies via Paper $0.25 per copy
b. Duplication of Hard Copies via Scanning $0.25 per scan
c. Electronic Media Fee $7.00

d. Staff hourly rate for: copying/scanning/faxing and emailing $45.00 / hour



72-50-20" 11-319..1\Ill ITGYLANY I HILSYIN ¥ILVM - SIO\SLYO4IY - S31AN1S\d

2202 'L AINT 10048 OJul S80D pue zz0g YOJBIN Ul Paispisuod s £20g bulpua A4 Joj 884 Ajoeded aul ToidwExe 104 JESA [€0sl peousisjel auj JO buluuibag syj je Jo8je ojul ob pue JeaA BISI4 Pajou By} O Joud Yaiep Ul psjsnipe el s3s4 Anoeded ¢
‘e£0z w Buidojensp uiBaq 0} pajoadxa pue 'z "ON OWSN |B21UYIS | OV LLOT ‘G 19g0100 8y} Ul PRZUBWIWNS SE pue 'suonoaloid paseyd sedojersq Jad Juswdojeaaq abpuisam jo Buiwn pajedionue uo paseg g
‘GpL 0) PEONpal usag Sey ,SUOHIBULOD JUSIBAINDT p/E JO "ON Palews3, sy} ‘alopeiey . 'sjo| L9 Buguasaidal ‘pauidxe SABY BUIL ‘UBY} BIUIS dINA S1OZ 83 Jo uoneidwod Je S18PS|( ,AAIDS-|(IM, SAROR 90T Blam aisy] 'L

'S8JON
%S'59
0.6°06'SLS G/8¢ iz SeLl 998'980'51$ £20'120'€Z$ Aviol
%0'G 882 '€eS ¥1L0'v¥ZS 700'19% |99L'L8 v v Syell 0% 0% [H
%0'S (9z2'01z$) 6.£'2828 G60'8s$ |zel'Ls 4 v S'0zLL Ove'€64'LS %001 0re'e6L'LS 0z
%L'G ¥£Z'05E'LS 9/€'191'L$ ¥0€'6S%  |660°LS 1z LL % GoLLi 8E9'2128 %06 L1T'GEvS 5474
%L'G L6V'90V$ £LL8.6'LS 9z9'z6$  |/90'1% 0¢ 9z |2 5'G69L 982"V '¥% %SG L 18€'9L6'GH a4
%Z'S 010'692'e$ 0L2'L0S LS 250°06%  [|9c0'LS oe 9z v GG991L zeo'raL'zs %GL 080°CL8'CS L0z
%2'G z2£'L16'e% 9622V LS £65'2v$  |900°1% 0e 9z 14 G'GEQL 065'L67'Z$ %15 LEL°L8E'PS 0r0Z
%E'S 9L1'/86'%% SrL'Zov'LS ogz'svs  |226% e Jx3 14 GG09L 9E8'026'2% %128 €.C'vreL'ss 6E02
%E'G £08'G06'9% 986'svZ'L$ Go6'zy$s  |ev6s 62 o4 ¥ S7LSL 03$ 0% 9€0¢
%¥'S 128'652'G% zZ00'e8L LS e6L'0v$  |0z6$ 62 sz v GGYGi 0% 0% 80T
%P'S 028'9.0'%$ LrE LoL LS Li2'8e$  |v68% 0e 9z ¥ G'9L5) 0$ 0$ 9202
%SG’ 6.1'G16'2$ L8Y'L0L'LS 912'9e$  |898% 0g 9z 14 So8vL 0% 0% GEGE
%G 766'CL8°L$ PEL'PPO'LS ¥08've$  |2r8$ 0e 9z 14 G'95¥L 0% 0$ ¥E0T
%9'G 858'69.% Zre'czes €/6'2e$  [918% 8z 24 12 sozvl $61'090'L$ %LS 9vr'0L8'1LS £€02
%4'S 69L'216% vI8'PZLS 6L2'L8$  |v62% ¥ 4 G'86EL 0% 0% [434
%8S G68/8.% PGLBLLS 9e6'62%  |1228 4 4 SYEEL 0% 0% LEOZ
%8G L7/ ‘699% 6LLLLLS 0g6'/2%  |8vis 4 4 S'06€EL 0% 0% 0£0Z
%6'S £Z0'866% 8G5'G0LS ose'ozs |izL8 ¥ 14 S'9gel 0% 0% 620¢
%09 vOr'Z6h$ 299'66% SL6'YZS  |S0.$ 14 ¥ Sz8eL 0% 0$ 8202
%19 208'25€% 020'v6$ G0s'ezs  |S589% ¥ ¥ G'gLEL 0% 0% 1202
%Z'9 £84'8G2S 129'e8% 5GL'zzs  |s99% 4 4 SyiEL 0$ 0% 9202
%E'9 2810218 8Gh'€8% $98'02%  |9v9$ 14 12 S'0LEl 0% 0$ 5202
%P9 1enyoy Joj pajepdn| £0/'98% 518'6% 0£9'61L$  |£29% S0 S0 G'99€eL 0$ 0$ 202
%6°G [enjoy Joj pajepdn| 208'Gr$ 6VE'9S$ 0sy'8Le  |S0S$ € € 99¢e1 0% 0% €202
%0°0 Z10'86% 989'69% zer'LLs |os ¥ ¥ €9€L 0$ 0% Z202
%09 [enjoy o) patepdn| vze'szs 989'69% zy'LL$ |00s$ 14 14 BSEL 0% 0% 120z
%99 lenjoy Joy peiepdn |(0Ly‘0rs) 8G8'2E$ 6zr'9Ls  Josesd z 4 elelo] 0$ 0% 0202
%00 [enjoy 1oy patepdn| Z0L78LS G/8'G0LS gzl'sls |os i L €GEL 0% %0 868'G85% 6102
%6 p0'86E$ 6v2'0E$ GZL'GLS  |068% z z avelL 0$ %0 o' Lv$ 8102
%9'¥L Le¥'60v$ 000'26% ocg'cl$s  |oor'L$ L L el 0$ 0$ 2102
%00 Lev'zies 0$ [elsTolrA I (05 0 2861 0% 0% 9102
GoL'ZLES GG0CL$ LEEL 0% 0$ 5102
ERIOVETS
{JeaA |BOSI4 SUOI}29UU0S | SUOI}I3UUOY) | SUOIJI3UUO)
3anuanay a4 wPIe 8sealdu| 994 ymolo

[9%] @eseaiou] 204 Jo pu3) sauejey fyoedes g0y | o3 994 [eIuSWaIU] juajeainbg juajeainbg acm_m>_Jcm Jlea) |easid jo yjmougy o} o} poubissy 180D pu3 Jes )

|lenuuy pajewnsy u:.wn_ S9AISSaY pojewnsa foedes [Enuuy . Wb obpsapm WPIE 40 'ON | pu3 3B S,3H J0 ON | paubissy junowy sBeyusaing yoafoid pajepyul |easi4
noedey wueid, JO°ON [ejo | pajewns3, | pajewysy,

"§99) UOJEXSUUE 2.N)NJ JO} SOUBMO||E AUE Spn|ou) JOU SSOP SNUBAB) MOJJ UYSED ‘g
‘010 ‘BuiZISIBA0 Joj Juswasingquial Jadojaaap oN 'Ajuo sjuswanosdwi 10afoid 10§ MOY YSBD 2
(1DD) Xapu| 1500 UoRONJSUOY (YNI) P100eY smaN BuuesuiBu au) vo paseq S| UOREU] 1BaA JUBLIND By 1BBA JUBLIND By} puokaq Jeak Jad %g Je 9SeaJoUl O} POLINSSE Ak S99} Ayoedeo yueld pue $)S02 UOIONNSUOD |

(4¥3A ¥3d %€ LV NOILYI4NI NO g3Sve)
SISATYNY MO1d HSYD AMVNINITT™d

(sie|jo@ 8L0Z aunr) 0G8'Z/t'L$ ovs'zes’ LS TIvLOoL
60€'C 0€ Sy0Z
wee 62 (1500 J08(01d JO %57 S| UMOUS }S00) ApniS ANoedeD LA PUB £ "ON JB}I4 JI0AISSaY |19 Jes|) maN|000'008% %001 000'008% f44V4
LT 8z (3509 108{0ud JO %Gz SI UMOYS JSOD) BoUBUBIUIBI/SIUBWSAOIAW] o 1 A "OSIN|000°00LS %0S 000°002$ £V0C
gLLe x4 (2amny w1 p,baijuet ON-0'L |BUCHIPPY) 22 Id QI HUEeL g duoZ DIN-G L MON|000°001Z$ %GZ 000'008'¢$ f4ir4
1650°¢ 9z (ZZ 0161 14 Al MUBL g BUOZ MBN 0} PEOY 183B]d) BANG Wi 8jdind Ul uiew 9jiesed 0z 40 ,000'y [1BISUI|000°0S0°LS %SL 000°00t'L$ L¥02
266'L sz (PRI G pez'ts %LS 000002'2$ ovoz

naeje|d 0} AeSemg pue Aalje papn(oss 0} S[|ouY] BISIA) PEOY JB0B|d Ul Uew Juawade(dal v JO ,005'G IIBISu| o
vEG L ve (9auQ Assems 0} youey AiewoBiuoiy) peol 180e|d u) ulew Jajem Juslwaoe|dal ,pg 40 £2L'9 11EISU||00S0LS LS %LS 000'059'2% 6£0C
118°L £C 8€0Z
€28 44 LEOZ
02274 24 9€02
8LLL 0T S€0C
899'L 6l ve0e
. (peoy Ja0e|d JO YHOU 'PROY YouRy UOSIYILY . . [P
619t 8 ur,009'L) pue (peOY Ul Jamod 0} 8|21 MOIAIBMO | ,006°C) PROY J8DE|d Ul Ulew Juswaoejdal ,zZ1 JO ,005'G (lesu] i L8 (POSanS £ele
2LSL Ll ce0e
925°1L 9l LEOT
287'L Sl 0€02
6EY'L 14" 6202
LBE'L el 8202
96e"L 13 4202
L1E°L b 9202
8.C°L 0L jerder4
\we'L %9°C SLG'et 6 veoe
0LZ’L %6°€ S/LElL 8 £202
S9L'L %P8 8921 /4 2202
201 %L'T 669°LL 9 X114
1901 %.L°L 96€'LL S 0202
620°L %6°C 90Z'LL 14 (G 7d Q1 ) 812410 MBIAIBMO O} ABA SWIOSUIAR) PEOY JOJEB(d Ul UlEW Juatusoe|dal, bz 40 ./ Ly'L (1eIsu]|0$ %0 868'G85$ 6102
000°L Y%L'€ 688'0L € 108(01d Buly| JaAlS/1808]d pasodold Joj S1s00) Bos|o$ %0 Zre LS 810Z
= 3 65501 % 1102
% 5 T L 910z
i = T SLoe
0£0'L u
uoneyu| (Arenugad) By uIMmols o} uimoln (szel10g ug se
V2-eCAd 13UV sjuswanoudwy sofey |e1suan jo uondudsag 0} paubissy 810g aunp) pu3 eaj
120 ¥N3 199 ¥NI Jed : M ! r
10j0B4 UonR§uU| A paubissy junoury abejuaasag s3509) j98loiyg [eastd

$20z ‘s Aenige4y
NOILO3rodd MO14 HSVO AYVNIWITINd
IINATHOS WYHOOUd INFWIAOUAINI WTLSAS HILYM
SUVIA (8) IHOIT HO4 LNIFNJOTIAIA IDAINLSIM DNINOJLSOd - Z OIHYNIDS - 11l I71avL




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 4 — Review and Adoption of the Preliminary O&M Budget for
Fiscal Year 2024-25

Recommendation

Action — The Finance Committee concurs with the recommendation that the Board:
Review and Adopt the Preliminary O&M Budget.

Item Explanation

Attached is the preliminary O&M Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25.
Next Fiscal Year Summary: The next fiscal year is projected as a gross loss of $58k absent the
proposed rate adjustments. To support the Preliminary O&M Budget, the following rate

adjustments are proposed:

1. Rate Adjustments for all customers:

Rate Adjustment Options
Description Proposed Rate Projected
Adjustment Revenue
Base Rate $2.00 $30,000
Consumption Rate $0.05 $28,000
Total $58,000 |

2. Zone A — affecting approximately 130 customers.

Rate Adjustment Options
Description Proposed Rate Projected
Adjustment Revenue
| Base Rate Surcharge $2.50 $4,000
Consumption Rate $0.03 $2,100
Surcharge
Total $6,100




Below is a summary of the significant items for the next fiscal year:

1.

Consumption (41200) is projected to increase modestly following the previous drought
conditions. In 2022, the District recorded its lowest water sales of 1,122 AF. In 2023,
this recovered by 5%. The proposed budget assumes a general transition based upon
current trends along with a gradual increase occurring Water Year 2025. Total water
purchased for the current fiscal year is projected to be 1,238 AF through June and is
estimated to be 1,481 AF for the preliminary budget.

LAIF Interest (43001) is projected as a slight decline from the current interest earned.

O&M Clear Creek (51300) is nearly $37k higher than the budget for this current year.
This is a direct result of Clear Creek overestimating their use by 28%. For the next fiscal
year, Clear Creek has reduced their projected use by 22%. The budget for the next fiscal
year is $157k.

Repair & Maintenance (52100) assumes a drop in expense with the potential of
purchase of a vac trailer.

Liability Insurance (54100) the budget reflects the higher projected JPIA expense based
upon greater losses systemwide.

SWRCB Fees (54250) reflect the loss of disadvantaged status. A net increase of
approximately $9k.

Salaries (55100) have been budgeted to include a 4.22% COLA for all exempt and non-
exempt as well as eligible step increases for non-exempt.

Pension — Retirement (55300) budget includes the unfunded liability payment of
$48,575 for the Classic & $496 for the PEPRA. It also includes an additional
discretionary payment of $6,681 for the Classic & $979 for the PEPRA. Unlike the
current fiscal year, the discretional payment schedule increased from a 10-year repayment
plan to a 20-year plan based upon current investment returns and the unfunded liability.

Worker’s Comp Insurance (55500) because of increased claims this is projected to
increase by $10k for the short-term.

Attachment(s)

Preliminary O&M Budget



0 00S°Z %0001 - 0052 - 00$'Z
0 0052 _ _ %000} - 005'Z 0 006'Z
(596'g) 002'0€ %8'G51 Ge0'vL G91'6€ 6£6'8Z 0€1'se
0 051 %8°0E¢ g8 0S1 001 69
e 0s %1€T (08) GL 6 59
(000'6) 000'0¢ %0951 00071 000'6¢ 0£8'82 000'6Z
(00z) 00% %0051 002 009 GbS 00p
(002) 00p | | %oost 002 009 SvS 00y
(oo0'91) (000'v¥1) %0°L6 000'% (0o0'sz1) (L2v'88) (oo0'zel)
000'8 000'z. %06 (000'2) 000'v9 ErL'vP 000'99
000G 000'8Y %L L6 (000'4) 000ty 89V'62 000'vY
000t 000'¥2 %S'S6 (000'1) 000'12 9187l 000'z2
00E'¥EL 00z'82¢'L %566 (002'9) 00661l 182'86. ooL'ooz’ L
0 0 - 0 = 0
00¥ 0059 %6°0L L 009 0oL'9 £€0'y 00S'S
0 008't %Ev0L 002 008y 65Z'¢ 009t
0062 006'0C %8601 009} 000'8} sie'el 00t'91L
000 00S'Z1L %Z2°001 0ol 00s'clL 600'6 oot'el
0 005 %0°001 - 00S LOY 00S
(000'9) 000'0L %6'€81 00€'.L 000'9L €0L'L 00.'8
000'€0L 000669 %0°L6 (000'81) 000'Z6S 812'G0p 000'049
000°0¢ 000°€.S %b 001 0002 000°cvS 696'19¢ 000°LtS
pajoaloid (%) ($)
HOIRd SA obpng 19bpng 1ebpng 'sa aunp ‘qo4
a3sodoyd a3sodoyd 'SA  aunp aunr nayj niy]y pajosfoid niyj |enjoy 1bpng
niyj} pajasloig pajoalold
Gc-¥20¢ Ad vc-€20¢C Ad

¥202Z ‘L1 |udy -386pnq WO Ateuiwjald

Zzy-xe) Auadoid [elauan - 00LYY IBIOL
1-L0 AVMSL 834 Llwpy ua) - 0v8y
XV1 ALYIdO¥Nd TYHINIO - 00tV
1S3IHILNI - 000€Y [BIOL
1S9J3ju] ZZp 0D BIseys - £00ev
1sasU 1BYIO - 200EY
4lv7 - Looey
1SIYILNI - 000EY

NOILVTIVLSNI IDIAMES - 0002 [BI0L
sabueys uonssuuo) - 0oLy

SUALIN - NOILYTTVLSNI 3DIAAIS - 0002y

Spung aAIasay Jasuel) - 05295
894 uonezi|iqels ajey - 008Ly
994 Jue|d Juswijeal)] J31BM - 00LLY
abieyaing uvopdwnsuo) - GO9LY
SANNd 3AY3S3N - 0091
S3TVS JILVM - 0001V €301
abueyoing wbnoiq - 006LY
(dwo? 1amod)L-v auoz dwind - 0SSLY
(a1ey aseg) |-y auoz dwind - 005 1Y
(dwo) 1amod) v auoz duingd - oSy
(e1ey oseg) vy auoz dwnd - 00VLY
1suo) dula}-sajes 19Jep - 00CLY
s394 e - 0LZIy
ajey uondwinsuod - 0OZLY
ajey aseq - 00LIY
SITVS UILVM - 0001
awoouj



Folt s

V0P ., 009 %8'PL (vov) 96LL . 96l 009'L
8% 009'L %969 (L8v) ] A cLL'L 009t
0 000'0¥ %9°GS (ooo'ze) 000'0¥ 088'6¢ 000'2Z.
0EL' LY 00L'€92 %€'60L 06Z'8l 00°0.£'51e vILVEL 080'/61
000'2 000'¢ (000't) 000t 861 000’6
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 %00 0 0 0 0
LGL 001y %.'86 (19) 6v6'C 6v6'c 000y
(£1) 0 %E'LE (€9) Ll Ll 08
000'Z 000'1Z %L 9Ll 000 000'v1L LEC'S 000°Z1L
96L'c 000'G %0°¢CL (96.'8) ¥0Z'} vog'L 000'0L
000°Z1L 000'05 %9°Z8 {(000'8) 000'8¢ 18£'9Z 000'0t
000°LL 000°251 %6°SEL 000'L¢ 000°0v1 ¥26'06 000°'t0L
008's 000°¢2 %Z' L0} 002 00Z'.1L oLe‘9 000'Z1
G8£'eZL 00.'G9g"L %9001 G8.L'L SLe'ore'L LEL'oes 0€5'2eT'L
042 00¥'t %E¥6 (052) 0SL'y 09€'2 00t'y
0 0 %00 0 0 0 0
0 0 %00 0 0 0 0
0 0 %0°0 0 0 0 0
(0%) 0 %0°0 0% 05 0§ 0
0 006°¢ %0°001 0 006'¢ 602'C 006°¢
00¢ 005 %0'0b (00g) 002 L0L 008
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
peoaloid (%) ($)
YOIYd SA 1°b6png j1obpng 196png "sA aunp ‘qo4 196png
a3sodoud a3asodoyd "SA aunp aunp nayj niyy pajaslfoud nayj} jenjoy
nuy} payoafoud pajoafoud
9¢-v2c0Z Ad ¥2-€202 Ad
AT A IR T T LTI

‘jutep) @ siteday §d LY | b1zs
ey g suleday Sd V 9UOZ 0£12S
e g "day - golLezs
“EIYMLSIA '? NOISSINSNVYL - 000ZS
SLSOD YILVYM - 0001LS IeI0L

INSMET 10V NNIM - SZELS
Jdagsuel ] isjepp Buippeay jo AuD

J13JSURL | IS [IBUUODIN - 6LELS
994 s)ybry Ja1eM - GOUMS - L1E1S
sabiey) neaing and Anuu) - 91€1LS
894 UoneIoIsay - GLELS
3991) Je3)) - Juawsnipy N 8 O - 0LELS
38212 1e3]D - UOHRASILILPY - GOLLS
o319 Jes|) - “Jule guadQ - 00CLS
afisey) Jajepp mey - 00LLS

S1S0J H3LVM - 00015

asuadx3g

JWOIDNI Tv.LOL

ANNIATY “¥IdO YIHLO - 000SY 2101
ssleg 191ep - GLLGY
UIWpY - 8AISS 1IIM - GS65Y
1eba - aA1ag (1M - 0S65P
Bunasuibug] - sA1ag 1I1M - 0066Y
Bunsa] uonuaaald mopioeq - 0G8SH
BNUIAIY “ISIN - 00VSH
abiey) yaeyyd pauinay - 00Lsy
S99 uosoadsu| - OLSY

ANNIATY "UId0 YIHLO - 0005



0oL 002l %00k 00l 00L°L 66/ 000°L
0 0s %0°001 0 0 0 0S
(000°t) 000'6 %9°LLL 00S't 000°0L 189'L 005'8
001 008 %0°0FL 002 00, ¥6S 00s
001 008 %0°0pL 002 00. GBS 005
000'L 000'L2 %0°001 0 000'02 GlL'Z 000'02
{000'2) 000'0} %008 (000'¢) 00021 162'L 000'GL
0 0008 %0091 000'€ 0008 ¥20'G 000'S
0o% 00s %002 (oov) 00l 9 00s
€12 000y %9601 12¢ 12L'€ 12L'¢ 0ov'e
052 0s¥'z %0°0 0 0 0 0
8z 009} %1°G0lL zL zLp'L Ziv'L 00b°L
000' 000'9 %L 99 {000'2) 000'v 8.8'L 000'9
¥85 000'El %% 0LE alv'g 9LrZL 9LP'ZL 000y
00, 0008 %b'99 (00L'e) 00g'L 298'y 000°LL
000} 000'}L %L LEL 000°L 0000} 889'9 000'6
(0ze'2) 000°'GE %E 6L 0ze'zL 0ze'Le 0ze'Le 000'G2
00§'v 00591 %009 (000'8) 00021 1882 000'02
000°L 00s'8 %2'89 (005°€) 00s'2 £00'S 000°LL
005'€ 0008 %0°05 (00s'y) 00S'y ¥G8'Z 000'6
1609 000'91LL %E'8L L65'0€- 606'601 €2€'28 00€'0p1
0 006'c %0001 0 006'¢ 009'c 006'€
0 00g 00¢ 8€L 00l
000°L 008'9 %S'G0L 00¢ 008'S 190'G 00S°S
0042 001'2¢ %0°GZl 000'9 000'0¢ 09z'€2 000'v2
00€ 008'C %088 (00g) 00z’ LGEL 005°2
000°'L 000y %0°0§ {(000'¢) 000'e 1021 000'9
002 009°L %E"LT) 00g 00%'L ves 0oLt
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 000°12 %G'G6 (000°1) 000°1Z LIL'Y)L 00022
pajoafoad (%) ($)
HOINd SA jebpng yobpng 196png ‘sA aunp ‘qa4
aasodoyd a3asodoyd "SA  sunr sunfniyp  niyppajpsfold  nay fenjpy >opng
nay} pajoasloid pajoafoid
¥2-€20Z Ad

SC-¥20C Ad

202 ‘L1 |1dy - 3eBpnq ngo Ateujwijaid

$334 JUeYIIB - 089VS

sabieyn jyueg - 695

salddng 8240 - 059YS

S|eS|N UOONASUOD - QLIPS

S[e’N - GZIPS

}nsuo) 3 ypny-6ununoasy - 009PS

Kawiony -1s1g-1eba - gssys

19auibug 1omsid - Buptesulbul - 00SHS

sSNoaueadsI - 00TPS

024V - SLEVS

SUoRI3I] - 0SEYS

uoubooay askojdwy - GZEPS

Buturesr] g [oARl] - 00EYS

S$934 dOUMS - 0S5evs

9210 LISIQ - suoydalal - 00ZPS

VYO PWISIg-saBN - 0SS

yuIsIq - dsueansul Ayjiger - 00LPS
JAILLVYISININGY - 000VS
LIN3NdIND3 - 000£S [E301

auljosen - 00ZeS

‘Jurey g sseday juswdinbg - goLeS

LNINLINOI - 000€S

Bunso) uonuarald mopoeg - 05825
auedoud Jojessuag) suibbiq - 00.2s

1-v suoz dwing - s8I - 00925

V auoz dwing - saminn - 00SZS

uonelg dwng malatemo] “139|3 - 0525
uonels duwing umoleIn(y “19313 - SZ¥ZS

jueld jesauag - samnn - 00vZs

a)s yuel WG - Wwawhed aseaT - 00SZS

asuadx3 g senddng bunesadQ - 00z2s



00°00.'G9¢" L pr6'GLE'L 65+'958 0£5'zez't
002'C 0002 (001'2) 08€£'G9 0 00+'9
080'1L9
002'z 000'2 _ _ (001'2) 00€'v 00¥'9
9e1'80L 00.'8G€'L _ [ %0°Z0L vET've ¥95'052'L 61968 0€1'92Z'L
00Z'6¥ 002'66. %¥"Z0L 009'91 000'904 SOV LLY 00¥'689
0 00S'9 %9901 00¥ 00S'9 182'y 00L‘9
00L 000'8Z %1901 009'L 006'.2 90¢'glL 00£'92
00S'8 000'62 %t LLL (0]0] A 00S'0¢ 6.6'¢l 0ov'8l
000°S 000'8L1 %80l 000°LL 000'€LL Sv8'TL 000'Z01
006°t 002'€6 %Z 00 002 008'08 698'89 009'08
0 0 0 0 0 0
000'L 000°02 %9°G0L 000'} 000'61 LLL'EL 000°8}
0 000'9 %L°G8 (000°1) 000'9 Siv'E 000°L
0 000'9 %L'G8 (000'1) 000'9 0lL9'e 000°Z
00/°L2 000‘gb¥ %G00} 00€'z 00¢'92Y £86'8.2 000°veP
519 006'202 %9°GLL 5£6'L2 §8Z°L02 080'¥G1 0G€'6.1
000't 000‘¢e %E 0Ll 000'c 000'Z¢ 961'62 000'62
005 00g's %606 (008g) 000'S 0062 005'G
(oov'e) 000'G %0891 oov'e 0ov's 965'S 000°G
(000°1) 00022 %L L2) 000't 000°'c2 ¥98' L1 000'61
0 000°0} %0°001 0 00001 per'S 000'0L
pajosloid (%) ($)
JOIdd SA 1obpng j3obpng 12bpng "sA sunp ‘go4 198png
a3sodoud adasododd ‘SA aunp aunp nayj niyy pajoaload niy} jenjoy
niyj pajoaload pajyoaloid

GZ-v20¢Z Ad

T

BT sy

R e

sJajsuel] jsasuadxy - Tv1OL

SASNIAXT IO HFHLO - 20LLS [e10L
afiseyaing Jybnouq

SIANIBSIY

‘say uonels dwnd oy Jgysuely -

0LLLS

sasuadxg Jaylp

asuadx3 [ejo-qnsg

SLIHINIE 8 SIOVYM - 00056 [e10L

XE] SJedIpapy

VI

- 00459
- 009SS

asuemsu ‘dwos S,UBUBIOA - 00SSS

jeyusgyiesy “dwg - soueinsuj -

JUBWBNISY - UOISUd]

saafojdwg fuesodwa] - ssuejeg

saafoldwg awr) ped - seueeg -
BWINBAQ -
Agpue)g - sauejes -

sallejeg -

00Pbss

- 00€SS
- 0bTSS

002Ss
0Z1SS
0L15S
001SS

S1133IN3F B STOVM - 00055

JAILYHLSININGY - 000VS [BI01L

sasuaol 3 uonduosqng

uonesuadwos) s103981Q

IR - Buiping 2140 -

(Irewg) uswdinb3y a0

abejsog -

- 0065
- 0G8VS

008vSs

- 0SLYS

00.LvS



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 5 — Authorize Providing Notice Pursuant to Proposition 218 for Rate
Increases and Set Public Hearing for June 19, 2024 for Board to Consider Rate
Increases for Water Rates, Pump Surcharge Fees, and Water Availability Charge and
Consider Any Protests Submitted

Recommendation

Action — that the Board of Directors:

1. Authorize the Prop 218 notice; and
2. Set a public hearing considering the rate adjustments for June 19",

Item Explanation

Attached is the Prop 218 notice providing required information related to the proposed rate adjustments.
The preliminary O&M Budget requires the following changes:

All customers

1. Base Rate is increased by $2.00 for all meters.
2. Consumption Rate is increased by 5-cents to be $1.183 per hcf.

Zone A (approximately 130 customers)

1. Base Rate Surcharge is increased by $2.50.
2. Consumption Rate Surcharge is increased by 3-cents per hcf.

Attachment(s)
¢ Prop 218 notice




=4 i Sy
CENTIRY R

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Proposition 218 Notification

Notice of Public Hearing Date and
Water Rate Adjustments

In accordance with California Constitution Article XIII D, the Centerville Community Services District
(the “District”) recommends adopting proposed fees and charges. You are receiving this notice in
compliance with California Proposition 218 requirements which state that all impacted property owners are
mailed a notice of proposed rate changes at least 45 days prior to the public hearing. This notice describes
the District’s proposed rate increases and explains why they are necessary. It also provides information on
how to file a protest against the proposed rate increases if so desired. Please call the office at (530) 246-
0680 should you have any questions.

At the April 17, 2024 Regular Board meeting, the Directors reviewed and adopted a preliminary Operations
& Maintenance (“O&M”) Budget based upon the completed cost-of-service analysis.

The Board of Directors set a public hearing for June 19, 2024, at 7:00 pm (“Regular Board Meeting”).
The Regular Board Meeting will be held at the District Office located at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, CA.
Please refer to the posted agenda for the most current meeting information. At the public hearing, the
proposed rate increases will be presented and the public will be given an opportunity to comment. If
adopted, the proposed changes will become effective July 1, 2024.

The following is a summary of the recommended adjustments:

e A rate adjustment is proposed to the current Base and Consumption Rates - affecting all
customers.

e A rate adjustment is proposed to the Water Availability Charge (WAC) - affecting 16 customers.

o Adjustments are proposed to the Base Rate Surcharge and the Consumption Rate Surcharge
for Pump Zone A - affecting approximately 130 customers.

Basis of Proposed Rates

In providing adequate water service and supply to its customers, the District must receive sufficient total
revenue to ensure proper operation and maintenance (“O&M?”), development and sustainability of the water
system, and the preservation of the District’s financial integrity. The District utilizes a cash-needs approach
for the basis of rate-making. The basic revenue requirement components of the cash-needs approach
include: O&M expense, taxes or transfer payments, debt-service payments, contributions to specific
reserves, and the cost of capital expenditures that are not debt financed or contributed (i.e., capital
improvements funded directly from rate revenues).

In supplying a reliable, adequate supply of high-quality water, at the lowest reasonable price, in an
environmentally responsible manner, the District operates and maintains 55 miles of pipeline, six separate
pressure zones, 377 fire hydrants, 725 valves, 93 air valves, 21 blow-offs, five booster pump stations, five
pressure reducing stations, one pressure relief station, five reservoirs and three inter-tie connections.

The District receives its water from Whiskeytown Lake which is treated at the Clear Creek CSD
(“CCCSD”) Filtration Treatment Plant (“Treatment Plant”). As such, the District is responsible for a
proportionate share of all costs associated with the O&M of the Treatment Plant.



Specific to Pressure Zone A, rate adjustments are linked to increased energy cost, routine repairs and
maintenance, as well as the need to adequately fund the reserve. This pump zone is completely reliant upon
pumping for its water supply which requires power. During the times of PG&E power outages and its
related Power Safety Power Shutoff events, it is necessary to use an emergency generator to power this
pump station.

Proposed Base Rate & Consumption Rate Increases

The Board of Directors adopted a preliminary O&M Budget at the Regular meeting on April 17, 2024.
Due to increased expenses associated with the cost related to water and the ongoing operation and
maintenance of the District’s distribution system as well as the increased Treatment Plant costs, the Board
proposed adjusting the Base Rates and Consumption Rates for Residential, Commercial, Industrial and
Institutional customers. Please note the Base Rate does not include any water consumption.

The proposed increases are depicted in the tables below:

Base Rate Structure

Meter Size Current Monthly Rate Proposed Monthly Rate
5/8” $34.00 $36.00
3/4” $34.25 $36.25
1” $34.50 $36.50
1.5” $54.50 $56.50
27 $95.00 $97.00

Consumption Rates

Current Rate Proposed Rate
Per 100 Cubic-feet (hcf) Per 100 Cubic-feet (hef)
Residential 1.133 1.183
Commercial/Industrial/Institutional 1.133 1.183

Proposed Water Availability Charge (WAC)

The District’s Board of Directors is proposing to adjust the Water Availability Charge (WAC). This
increase is recommended to cover increased expenses associated with the cost for the ongoing operation
and maintenance of the District’s distribution system and to bring the rate current.

Current Rate Proposed Rate
$34.50 $36.50



Proposed Residential Rate Increase

User Comparison

The following indicates how this proposal would affect the average user’s AUGUST bill:

Low End User - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 3,500 cubic-feet

Current Proposed

Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (3 Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0-3,500cfx$1.133= $39.66 0-3,500cfx$1.183 = $41.41
RSF(35x$.12)= $4.20 RSF(35x%.12)= $4.20

WTP (35x §.08) = $2.80 WTP (35x $ .08) = $2.80

Total $80.91 Total $84.66

Mid-Range User - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 12,500 cubic-feet

Difference =$ 3.75

Current Proposed
Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (% Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0-12,500cfx $1.133= $141.63 0-12,500cfx $1.183 = $147.88
RSF (125x$.12) = $15.00 RSF (125x $ .12) = $15.00
WTP (125x $ .08) = $10.00 WTP (125 $ .08) = $10.00
Total $200.88 Total $209.13
Difference = $8.25
High End - One Month AUGUST Bill - Usage of 40,000 cubic-feet
Current Proposed
Base Rate (% Inch): $34.25 Base Rate (% Inch): $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.183
Base Rate: $34.25 Base Rate: $36.25
0-40,000 cfx $1.133= $453.20 0-40,000cfx $1.183 = $473.20
RSF (400 x § .12) = $48.00 RSF (400x $ .12) = $48.00
WTP (400 x § .08) = $32.00 WTP (400 x § .08) = $32.00
Total $567.45 Total $589.45

Difference = $22.00




Proposed Zone A Pump Surcharge Fee Increases

Below are the proposed Base Rate Surcharge and the Consumption Rate Surcharge rate increases for the
Zone A Pump Zone which includes examples of how this will impact the monthly billing. Zone A has
approximately 130 customers.

Zone A
Surcharge Rates
Current Proposed
Base Rate Surcharge: $9.25 $11.75
Consumption Surcharge per 100-cf; $0.282 $0.312

The following example depicts how this proposed rate increase would impact a Zone A customers’
typical August bill depending on their water usage:

. High-Volume Use
Low-Volume Use Mid-Volume Use Up to 12,500
Up to 3.500 Up to 7,500 Cubic-Feet
Cubic-Feet Cubic-Feet
26% of Customers 22% of Customers 26% of Customers'

Current  Proposed Current  Proposed  Current  Proposed

Base Rate (3/4-inch): $34.25 $36.25 $34.25 $36.25 $34.25 $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $1.133 $1.183 $1.133 $1.183 $1.133 $1.183
Base Rate Surcharge: $9.25 $11.75 $9.25 $11.75 $9.25 $11.75
Consumption Surcharge per 100 cf: $0.282 $0.312 $0.282 $0.312 $0.282 $0.312
Base Rate (3/4-inch): $34.25 $36.25 $34.25 $36.25 $34.25 $36.25
Consumption Rate per 100 cf: $39.66 $41.41 $84.98 $88.73 $141.63 $147.88
Base Rate Surcharge $9.25 $11.75 $9.25 $11.75 $9.25 $11.75
Consumption Surcharge per 100 cf: $9.87 $10.92 $21.15 $23.40 $35.25 $39.00
RSF (100 cf): $4.20 $4.20 $9.00 $9.00 $15.00 $15.00

WTP Fee (100 cf): $2.80 $2.80 $6.00 $6.00 $10.00 $10.00

Total $100.03 $107.33 $164.63 $175.13 $245.38 $259.88

Difference $7.30 $10.50 $14.50



Proposed Rate Increase Protest Procedure

If you intend to protest the proposed rate increases, you must submit a written protest to the District at, or
before, the time set for the public hearing. If a written protest is filed by a majority of ratepayers/parcel
owners, the proposed rate increases will not be adopted.

A written protest must contain a description of the parcel, or parcels, in which the party signing the protest
owns. A current address, or assessor’s parcel number, is sufficient to identify the parcel(s). If the party
signing the protest is not shown on the last equalized assessment role of Shasta County as the owner of the
parcel(s), the protest must contain, or be accompanied by, written evidence that such party is the owner of
the parcel(s). Only one written protest will be counted per identified parcel.



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 12,2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This provides updated information related to the project.

Discussion

Mead & Hunt continues to make progress with the preliminary design. The 70% design submittal was
reviewed by staff and the design engineers. The 90% design submittal is expected late May.

Attachment(s) — None




FCENTE

VL

=

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 12,2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This is a project update and an agenda place holder.
The remining $148k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

Recently, it has been confirmed that CalOES continues to review a single project included in the Carr
Fire grant. A new representative has been assigned to finalize the remaining project. Once this is
completed by CalOES the file will then be turned over to FEMA for its final review and project close-
out. Once this is done, the District will then receive a final accounting of the cost share.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $148k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



